Initial Environmental Examination

June, 2014

VIE: Integrated Rural Development Sector Project in the Central Provinces (Additional Financing) Subproject: Construction of Branch Canals of Van Phong Irrigation Scheme, Binh Dinh Province

CURRENCY EQUIVALENTS

(as of 10 June 2014)

Currency unit – Vietnamese Dong (VND)

VND 1.00 = \$0.0000475

\$1.00 = VND 21,036

ABBREVIATIONS

ADB Asian Development Bank

AP Affected persons

CEP Commitment on Environmental Protection

CPC Communal People's committee
CPMU Central Project Management Unit

DARD Department of Agriculture and Rural Development

DONRE Department of Natural Resources and Environment

DPC District People's Committee

EIAR Environmental Impact Assessment Report
EMDF Ethnic Minority Development Framework

EMP Environmental Management Plan

DARD Department of Agriculture and Rural Development

FPD Forest Protection Department
IEE Initial Environmental Examination
IPM Integrated Pest Management

IRDPCP Integrated Rural Development Project in Central Provinces

LIC Loan Implementation Consultant

MONRE Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment

PC People's Committee

PPC Provincial Peoples Committee

PPMU Provincial Project Management Unit

RF Resettlement Framework

SIR Subproject Investment Report
TPC Town People's Committee
UXO Unexploded Ordnance

WEIGHTS AND MEASURES

km – kilometer

kg – kilogram

ha – hectare

m – meter

NOTE

In this report, "\$" refers to US dollars.

This initial environmental examination is a document of the borrower. The views expressed herein do not necessarily represent those of ADB's Board of Directors, Management, or staff, and may be preliminary in nature. Your attention is directed to the "terms of use" section of this website.

In preparing any country program or strategy, financing any project, or by making any designation of or reference to a particular territory or geographic area in this document, the Asian Development Bank does not intend to make any judgments as to the legal or other status of any territory or area.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	INTRODUCTION	3
2.	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	4
3.	DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING ENVIRONMENT	10
4.	ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT SCREENING	14
5.	OUTLINE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN (EMP)	37
5.1	Environmental Mitigation Plan	37
5.2	Environmental Monitoring Plan	43
5	5.2.1 Environmental effects monitoring	43
5	5.2.2 Environmental Compliance Monitoring	46
5.3	EMP Implementation Arrangements	49
5.4	Monitoring and Reporting System	51
5.5	EMP Budget	51
6.	PUBLIC CONSULTATION AND DISCLOSURE ACTIVITIES	52
6.1	Description of Activities to Date	52
6.2	Outcomes of Public Consultation to Date	53
6.3	Future Public Consultation Activities	54
7.	CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS	55
Ω	ANNEYES	56

LIST OF TABLES

Table 1. General information of subproject	4
Table 2. Environmental baseline	. 10
Table 3. Environmental impact screening	. 14
Table 4. Environmental mitigation plan	. 37
Table 5. Environmental effects monitoring plan	. 43
Table 6. Environmental Compliance Monitoring	. 46
Table 7. EMP Implementation	. 49
Table 8. Monitoring and Reporting System	. 51
Table 9. EMP Budget	. 51
Table 10. Public consultation and public disclosure activities	. 52
Table 11. Results of public consultation	. 53
Table 12. Proposed community consultation activities	. 54
LIST OF PHOTOS	
Photo 2: Public consultation in Binh Thuan commune	. 57
Photo 3: Public consultation in Tay An commune	. 57
Photo 5: Air quality observation location in residential area at the beginning of the propo canal N24 in Thuan Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune	
Photo 7: Air quality observation location at the intersection of N24-2 and road 636 (Tan Namlet - Nhon My commune)	•
Photo 9: The intersection of proposed canal N24-2-2 and road 636 (Tan Nghi hamlet – N My commune)	
Photo 10: The intersection of proposed canal N24-2 and road 636 (Tan Nghi hamlet – N My commune)	
Photo 11: The intersection of proposed canal N24-4 and railway to North and South	
Photo 12: The intersections of proposed canals N24, N24-5A and commune's road (Tar hamlet - Cat Tan commune)	
Photo 13: Proposed Hoc Oi borrow pit in Tan Le hamlet, Cat Tan commune	. 59
Photo 14: The end of existing main canal N24. Thuan Hanh hamlet. Rinh Thuan commune	50

1. INTRODUCTION

- 1. Loan 2357(SF) for the Integrated Rural Development Sector Project in the Central Provinces (IRDSPCP) was approved by ADB on 15 October 2007. The total cost of the Project was estimated at \$168.2 million and is jointly financed by ADB and Agence Francaise de Developpement (AFD). The IRDSPCP focuses on upgrading and rehabilitating rural infrastructure (rural roads and irrigation systems, flood control, markets and other key infrastructure). To date, 129 subprojects have either been completed or are nearing completion. Review missions had determined that the quality of construction of subprojects was good. The executing agency (EA) has developed the expertise needed to effectively implement the project and significant benefits are already accruing.
- 2. At the request of the Government, the potential for additional financing was investigated during the Mid-Term Review in 2011 and two review missions in 2012. About 39 new subprojects were found eligible for consideration in the additional financing. The amount of \$70 million has been recommended and included in the country program for ADB Board consideration in 2013. The IRDSPCP Additional Financing (the Project) aims to rehabilitate and upgrade deteriorated critical productive rural infrastructure in support of the Government of Viet Nam's new National Target Program for Rural Development (NRD).
- 3. In consultation with the relevant provincial government and field investigation by the CPMU, a total of 23-24 eligible subprojects were initially identified based on 7 screening criteria which are focused on social economic development, safeguards, integrated development model, feasibility and sustainability. The types of subprojects are as follows:
 - (i) Small & medium-sized dam and reservoir improvements e.g., spillways, head-works, reservoir walls, and leakage control;
 - (ii) Rehabilitation of primary and secondary irrigation canals and river bank stabilization. Wherever possible key strategic investments such as the lining of critical lengths of canal or the reinforcing of existing water control structures will be chosen; and
 - (iii) Rehabilitation of commune to district, and inter-commune roads to improve linkages between higher level alignments (provincial and national routes) and lower level commune to village and inter-village roads. In addressing key issues of sustainability, designs will take into account the increased intensity and frequency of climatic hazards anticipated to result from global climate change, the local geology and terrain, potential change in utilization patterns (type and volume of traffic), and the longer-term availability of recurrent expenditure for operations and maintenance (O&M).
- 4. As part of the IRDPC, CONSTRUCTION OF BRANCH CANALS OF VAN PHONG IRRIGATION SCHEME subproject will be implemented at Binh Thuan and Tay An communes - Tay Son district, Nhon My commune - An Nhon town, Cat Tan commune - Phu Cat district, Binh Dinh province.
- 5. This Initial Environmental Examination/Commitment on Environmental Protection (IEE/CEP) document has been prepared to meet the environmental safeguards requirements of the ADB¹ and GOV². The IEE/CEP contains the following information:

-

¹ ADB Safeguard Policy Statement (2009)

² Law on Environment Protection (Revised) 2006; Decree 29/2011/ND-CP and Circular 26/2011/TT-BTNMT

- (i) Section 2 contains a description of the subproject;
- (ii) Section 3 contains a description of environmental conditions in the vicinity of the subproject;
- (iii) Section 4 contains a describes potential environmental impacts of the subproject;
- (iv) Section 5 contains the environmental management plan including mitigation measures, monitoring system and cost estimation for Environmental Monitoring System (EMS) implementation;
- (v) Section 6 contains activities description on community consultation and subproject disclosure;
- (vi) Section 7 contains conclusion and recommendation including summarization of main impacts and typical mitigation measures in the subproject's implementation.

2. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Table 1. General information of subproject

Table 1. Contrat information of Subproject				
DATA ITEM	SUBPROJECT DATA			
GENERAL INFORMATION				
Subproject Name	Construction of branch canals of Van Phong irrigation scheme			
Subproject Type	Irrigation			
Executing Agency	People's Committee of Binh Dinh Province			
Sub-project owner	Department of Agriculture and Rural Development, Binh Dinh Province			
Sub-project Management Unit	PPMU of IRDPCP, Binh Dinh Province			
Address of PPMU's office	301 Bach Dang road, Quy Nhon City, Binh Dinh province			
Name and Title of Head of Project owner	Le Xuan Son Title : Director			
Telephone, fax and email details of Project owner	0914 035 127, Tel: 056.3894274; FAX: 056.3894274; son.lexuan@gmail.com			
Name of Environmental Officer of PPMU	Le Dinh Tan			
Telephone, fax and email details of PPMU Environmental Officer	0982 006 940, ledinhtan1959@gmail.com			
SUBPROJECT DESCRIPTION				
New project or rehabilitation	New construction project			
project	The subproject includes some works as bellow			
	 Constructing primary canal N24 with a length of 3.941km; 			
	 Constructing secondary canals: N24-1, N24-1A, N24-2, N24-3, N24-4, N24-5, N24-5A with a total length of 10.978 km; 			

DATAITEM		SUBDBO IECT DAT	Δ.					
DATA ITEM	SUBPROJECT DATA Constructing testing and N24.2.2 with a length of 2.000 km.							
	 Constructing tertiary canal N24-2-2 with a length of 2.086 km; Constructing 260 on canal structures including water inlets, 							
	outlets, culverts, troughs, spillways ect.							
		Administration house.						
Surface water or groundwater source	Surface water	Surface water						
Determination of water source	Kon river, taking water fro	om Van Phong weir						
Is this water used for domestic purposes or not?	No. The branch canals vuse ground water for their	_	ion purpose. Local	people				
Length of canals	Canal	Unit	Length					
	N24	Km	3.941					
	N24-1	Km	0.634					
	N24-1A	Km	0.292					
	N24-2	Km	4.169					
	N24-3	Km	1.675					
	N24-4	Km	2.777					
	N24-5	Km	1.067					
	N24-5A	Km	0.364					
	N24-2-2	Km	2.086					
Width and depth of canals	Canal	Width (m)	Depth (m)					
	N24	1.3	1.4					
	N24-1	0.4	0.5					
	N24-1A	0.3	0.4					
	N24-2	0.8	0.9					
	N24-3	0.4	0.6					
	N24-4	0.6	0.7					
	N24-5	0.6	0.6					
	N24-5A	0.3	0.4					
	N24-2-2	0.6	0.75					
Length and width of access roads to construction sites	The material transports National road No. 1A wit road No.636 with a length roads with a total length of	h a length of 30km, n of 15km, a width o	a width of 24m; pr f 5m; concrete com	ovincial				
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ³								

_

³ Source: Basic Design Explanation of Constructing branch canals of Van Phong irrigation sheme Subproject

DATA ITEM			,	SUBPRO	OJECT DA	ATA			
Commencement date (month/year)	Apr. 2015 (as expected)								
Completion date (month/year)	Dec. 20	Dec. 2016 (as expected)							
Number of workers	About 2	00 - 30	0 persons						
Necessary camps (Yes/No)	Yes, 01	main c	amp and ()6-08 ca	mps along	the prop	osed can	als	
Construction in rainy season (Yes/No)	Yes, in case of favorable weather conditions								
Concrete mixing plant	No								
Location and area of borrow area or description of material source			Nhon Hoan						
Method on management and balance of excavated soil/surplus soil				back the v pit;					
Type and approximate quantity of raw construction materials	Items	Cutting soil (m³)	Filling soil	Spoiled soil (m³)	Concrete M200 (m³)	Steel reinforce concrete M200 (m³)	Form work (m²)	Steel (kg)	
	Canal N24	9,850	15,703.88	1,898	4,758.22	327.64	34,640.36	63,289.52	
	Second ary canals								
	Canal N24-1	406	1,327	470	158.5	2.60	1,847.45	845.32	
	Canal N24-1A	376	1,328	89	54.96		606.4	164	
	Canal N24-2	21,205	21,584	1,009	1,287.58	1,740.96	15,439.34	48,027.28	
	Canal N24-3	941	4,770	1,043	417.30	11.43	4,575.21	3,277.56	
	N24-4	5,757	6,752	571	805.73	15.74	3,213.29	3,213.29	
	Canal N24-5	1,257	4,818	871	344.27	22.67	3,822.09	3,202.35	
	Canal N24-5A	362	2,231	191	54.24		730.10	204	
	Tertiary canal								
	CanalN 24-2-2	4,021	4,128	628	839.62	43.54	7,948.09	7,982.80	
	Administ ration house of	47	43.60			22.46	3.64	1,635.010	

Integrated Rural Development in Central Provinces Project

DATA ITEM	SUBPROJECT DATA							
	the canal N24							
	Total	44,222	62,685	6,770	8,722	2,187	72,826	131,919
Quantity of solid waste generated from construction (calculated monthly following m³) - Soil, sand, debris, etc - Domestic waste	Domestic waste: 0.5 kg/person/day, in total: 0.5 kg x200 workers x 3						rkers x 30	
Number and conditions construction vehicles and equipment	oz balladzers, of excavators, oz compactors, od jamping jaci					Il vehicles		
OPERATION AND MAINTENA	NCE AC	TIVITIE	S ⁴					
Water discharge at the beginning section of the canal:		C	anal		Unit	Disc	harge (C	1)
(m ³ /s)		N24			m/s		0.995	
		N24-1			m/s		0.053	
		N24-1A			m/s		0.014	
		N24-2			m/s		0.358	
		N24-3			m/s		0.076	
		N24-4			m/s		0.119	
		N24-5			m/s		0.117	
		N24-5A			m/s		0.009	
		N24-2-2	2		m/s		0.132	0.000
Irrigation area (ha)	727 ha							
Water treatment process	No. Water in Kon river has been used only for irrigation purpose without sign of water pollution. There has not been any water treatment system in the subproject area.							
Descriptions of periodical maintenance activities						sludge of ng rubbish breaks of on joints, Activities		

 $^{^{\}rm 4}$ Source: SIR of Constructing branch canals of Van Phong irrigation scheme

-

DATA ITEM	SUBPROJECT DATA					
	Estimated cost for periodic maintenance is 30% of the total concluding repairing significantly damaged works. Detailed activities to be based on the Economic-Technical Report according to government's regulations on investment management.					
RESETTLEMENT AND LAND	ACQUISITION ⁵					
Affected households	292 households of which 22 househo handicapped, single/female families	lds are policy families, the				
Number of severely affected APs	There is production land loss of >10% for	08 households.				
Number of APs that must relocate	No house/shop shall be relocated or rebuil	It at new place.				
Total land area to be acquired (ha)	Temporary= 0 m2	Permanent = 88,484.95 m2				
Agricultural land area to be acquired (ha)	Temporary= 0 m2	Permanent = 70,230.05 m2				
Forestry land area to be acquired (ha)	Temporary= 0 m2	Permanent = 161.8 m2				
Aquacultural land to be acquired (ha)	Temporary= 0 m2	Permanent = 0 m2				
Residential land to be acquired(ha)	Temporary= 0 m2	Permanent = 817.6 m2				
Garden land to be acquired (ha)	Temporary= 0 m2	Permanent = 0 m2				
Other land to be acquired (ha)	Temporary= 0 m2	Permanent = 17,275.5 m2				
Affected assets	None None					
SUBPROJECT COST	SUBPROJECT COST					
Total subproject cost (VND and \$USD)	65,375,000,000 VND/3,107,768 USD (exc VND)	hange rate 1USD= 21.036				

 $^{^{\}rm 5}$ This data is obtained from Resettlement Plan of the subproject

LEGEND Existing canals Proposed canals Air quality observation location in residential area at the beginning of the proposed canal N24 in Thuan Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune Water quality monitoring location (operation phase) Air quality observation location at material transportation road for canal N24-2 in Tan Le hamlet - Cat Tan commune Water quality monitoring location KÝ HIỆU (operation phase) ĐẤT LỦA ĐẤT THỂ CỦ Water quality monitoring location 3 ĐẤT NGHĩA ĐỊA (operation phase) at the Commune's АО НО intersection of canal N24 and material SÕNG SUỐI transportation road N24-5 Hoc Oi lake 6 ĐƯỜNG SẮT borrow pit Water quality monitoring location 7 ĐƯỜNG QUỐC LỘ (operation phase) at the B TUYÉN ĐẬP intersection of canal N24-2 and Material ĐƯỜNG MÒN N24-2-2 transportation 10 KÊNH TƯỚI road no.1A Air quality observation location at RĂNH TIÊU the intersection of N24-2 and road CỐNG LẤY NƯỚC 636 (Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My CÓNG TIÊU commune) cầu тhỏ sơ Air quality observation location at 1 15 CÂU MÁNG the intersection of N24-2-2 and Material 16 TRÂN VÀO KÊNH 0 road 636 (Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon transportation 17 TRÀN TÙ KÊNH RA 0 My commune) road no.636 18 CỐNG XÃ NƯỚC CUỐI KỆNH 19 CổNG TƯỚI QUA KỆNH

Figure 1: Map of Subproject and Surrounding Area

3. DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING ENVIRONMENT

Table 2. Environmental baseline

DATA ITEM	SUBPROJECT DATA
PROJECT LOCATION	
Commune(s):	Binh Thuan, Tay An, Nhon My and Cat Tan
District:	Tay Son, An Nhon and Phu Cat
Province:	Binh Dinh
Geographic location:	13 ⁰ 39'10 ["] - 14 ⁰ 42'10 ["] N;
	108 ⁰ 54'00 ["] - 108 ⁰ 55'4 ["] E
PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT CO	ONDITIONS
Air quality, noise and vibration	Air quality & noise: Major activities in the subproject area are agricultural production activities. There are no industrial parks and factories, thus the air is not polluted. The results of air quality analysis at Cat Tan and Nhon My communes in 2013 from Binh Dinh Center for Environmental and Natural Resources show that SO2, CO, NO2, noise are bellow Vietnamese Standard (QCVN 05:2009 and QCVN 26: 2010).
Climate and natural disasters	The rainy season lasts from September to December with the rainfall which makes up 70-75% of the total rainfall in a year. And the dry season lasts from January to August with little rain and much sunshine and the rainfall only makes up 25-30% of the total rainfall in a year. Average rainfall reaches about 1,890 mm in many years and the average temperature is $26.9^{\circ}C^{6}$. There are storms in the rainy season from September to November of which 40% of the storms occur in September; It rains heavily in the big storm and usually causes flood in the large area. There was a big flood in the subproject area from the 15^{th} to 19^{th} of November, 2013. It damaged houses, infrastructure such as roads, culverts, canals, in the subproject area.
Topography and soils	Van Phong irrigation scheme mainly passes through the delta on the left of Kon river. Some sections of the scheme cross the area of low hills and flat land. The beginning section of the canal (from Ko to K1+200) first flows on the bottoms of the low hills and then passes the higher area of agriculture land of Binh Thuan, Tay An, Cat Tan and Nhon My communes. In general, the level of the natural ground of the subproject area slightly reduces from the beginning to the end of the proposed canals. The soil in the subproject area contains silt and grey ferralitic.
Waterbodies	There are Kon river, La Vi river, streams and canals in the subproject area. There is no waste water of the subproject discharging into them.

⁶ Source: PPMU of Binh Dinh province, SIR of construction of branch canals of Van Phong irrigation scheme, June 2014

 $^{^{7}}$ Source: Nhon My Commune People's Committee, Annual Report on Social Economy, December 2013

DATA ITEM	SUBPROJECT DATA		
	Water of the river and canals is mainly used for agriculture purpose.		
Underground water	Groundwater is at deep layers. As observed, deep well is 20-40m from the ground surface. The results of ground water quality analysis at Tan Nghi hamlet, Nhon My commune in 2013 from Binh Dinh Center for Environmental and Natural Resources show that parameters such as pH, hardness, TS, COD, NH4+, Fe, NO3-, Cl-, coliform are within allowed limits compared to Vietnamese Standard - QCVN 09: 2008/BTNMT		
Water quality	The results of water quality analysis in 2013 from Binh Dinh Center for Environmental and Natural Resources show that parameters such as pH, DO, TSS, COD, NH ₄ +,PO ₄ ³⁻ , Cr, Cu, Zn, Mn, Fe, coliform of Van Phong canal at Binh Thuan commune - Tay Son district and Cat Tan commune - Phu Cat district are within allowed limits compared to Vietnamese Standards (QCVN 08: 2008/BTNMT, Column B1). So that water quality of this canal in the project area is not polluted.		
	- QCVN 08:2008/BTNMT - National technical regulation on surface water quality;		
	+ Vietnamese standard on waste water receiving sources:		
	- QCVN 14:2008/BTNMT National technical regulation on domestic waste water; This regulation is applied as a substitution for Standard TCVN 6772:2000 – Water quality – Standard on domestic wastewater in the List of Vietnam's environment standards which must be applied		
	- MONRE's Circular No. 02/2009/TT-BTNMT regarding regulations on evaluation on waste receiving capability of water source.		
Flooding	There was a big flood in the subproject area from the 15 th to 19 th of November, 2013. It damaged houses, infrastructure such as roads, culverts and canals in the subproject area.		
Terrestrial flora and fauna	+ Terrestrial flora: mainly rice field and fruits and vegetables gardens in residential areas;		
	+ Terrestrial fauna: buffalo, cow, pig, chicken, ducks, etc.		
	+ Terrestrial flora and fauna in subproject area are not listed in Vietnam's Red Data Book.		
Protected areas	In subproject area, there is no historical or historical vestiges;		
Environmental sensitive points	 Residential area in Tan Nghi hamlet, Nhon My commune, An Nhon town; 		
	Residential area in Thuan Hanh hamlet, Binh Thuan commune, Tay Son district;		
	Residential area in Tan Le, Tan Hoa hamlets, Cat Tan commune, Phu Cat district;		
	Residential area in Dai Chi hamlet, Tay An commune, Tay Son district;		

DATA ITEM	SUBPROJECT DATA
SOCIAL ENVIRONMENT CON	DITIONS
UXO	The final section of the proposed canal of Van Phong irrigation scheme is located near Phu Cat airport. According to the local authorities, this area possibly has bomb left thus it needs to implement UXO clearance;
Land use	Agriculture land: 4744.51 ha; forest land: 2049.15 ha; residential and other land: 2863.34 ha ⁸ .
	Land is mainly used for agriculture-forest development;
	Agriculture: mainly plant rice and vegetable, 2 crops/year;
	Forestry: planting Acacia, Eucalyptus, etc.
Nearest residential land	Residential areas are located along the commune's roads and the road No. 636 including Tan Nghi hamlet, Nhon My commune, An Nhon town; Thuan Hanh hamlet, Binh Thuan commune, Tay Son district; Dai Chi hamlet, Tay An commune, Tay Son district; Tan Le hamlet, Cat Tan commune, Phu Cat district; The distance between nearest residential houses and the proposed canals ranges from 15 m to 150 m;
Rural infrastructure	Communication cables were arranged in parallel with the road No.636; electricity cables were arranged in parallel with commune's roads. The proposed canals will pass through commune's roads and the road No.636, no.19 therefore, the canals will be able to affect on some local infrastructure works such as roads and communication cables;
Access to Water Supply & Sanitation and Solid Waste Management	There is no service in rubbish collection and treatment in Binh Thuan commune. Local people treat rubbish themselves by burning and composting. There are 30% of people who access to sanitation latrines. Domestic waste water discharges on the ground or to ponds, lakes and low positions.
	In Cat Tan commune, there are 60% of households having toilets, 30% of households having pour flush latrines. There are 300 out of 4000 households accessing to tap water in Tan Hoa and Kieu An hamlets. The percentage of people who use ground water from drilled wells with a depth of 20-40m is 20%. The ground water is not in good quality. Local people have to treat water by sand filter. Domestic solid waste is collected twice a week in the residential area along road 1A and road 636 of Kieu An, Hoa Dong, Binh Duc hamlets. Waste is transported to landfill sites in Cat Trinh and Cat Lam communes, Phu Cat district.
	In Tay An commune, there is no service in rubbish collection. Domestic water is taken from drilled wells with a depth of 40m or dug wells with a depth of 5-12m. The percentage of households having latrines is 70%.
Agriculture and handicraft	+ Agriculture: mainly wet rice, sugar-cane, bean, corn, peanut, vegetable; water melon; + Handicraft: production of wooden art, rice paper, traditional hats
Population	Estimated number of beneficiary people: 43,329 people. Population density is 149 – 723 persons/km2 ⁹

-

⁸ Source: PPMU of Binh Dinh province, SIR of Construction of branch canals of Van Phong irrigation scheme subproject, Binh Dinh Province, June 2014

DATA ITEM	SUBPROJECT DATA
Ethnic minorities	There is not any ethnic group living in the subproject area;
Livelihoods	+ The main employment of the community is agriculture and handicraft production, occupying 98% of the local population.
	+ The average income is VND 18.5 million/person/year;
	+ The level of poverty (following the new poverty line made by the Government): number of poor households make up 23.10% of the population, mainly including policy families, the handicapped, single/female owned households.
Physical and cultural heritage	There is no cultural heritage or preservation area in the subproject region;
Public health	Diseases which often occur in the summer are diarrhea, petechial fever Besides, there are respiratory diseases like sore throat, sinusitis

 $^{^{9}}$ Source: PPMU of Binh Dinh province, SIR of Construction of branch canals of Van Phong irrigation scheme, June 2014

4. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT SCREENING

Table 3. Environmental impact screening

rubic o. Environmental impact sereciming							
		POTEN					
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE		
Pre-Construction	Stage Im	pacts					
Disturbance of unexploded mine and bomb (UXO)	Yes	Minor	Negative	Temporary	The subproject area is located near the Phu Cat airport where there will be possibility of UXO		
Effects on households from loss of residential or agricultural land	Yes	Medium	Negative	Temporary and permanent	Location: Thuan Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune, Dai Chi hamlet - Tay An commune, Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My commune, Huu Hanh, Hoa Dong, Tan Hoa and Tan Le hamlets - Cat Tan commune; Affect level: Medium No households must relocate or loss of residential land in the subproject area. The construction of the canals affects 7.023 ha of agricultural land.		
Construction Stag	Construction Stage Impacts						
Dust, vegetation clearing, noise, water quality or other impacts from development of borrow areas for construction materials	Yes	Minor	Negative	Temporary	Location: Filling soil will be taken from borrow pits that have the business license of Phu Cat district: + Hoc Oi lake borrow pit: exploited at Hoc Oi lake, Cat Tan commune, Phu Cat district - Binh Dinh province, located 1.5-5.6 km from the construction		

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					sites. Transporting roads are concrete (Cat Tan, Binh Thuan, Tay An commune's roads) and asphalt (road no.636 and no.1A). + Ong Dua hill borrow pit exploited at Ong Dua hill, Cat Tan commune, Phu Cat district which is 1.5-5.6 km away from the sites. Soil transportation to the construction sites will affect the local roads of Cat Tan, Nhon My, Binh Thuan and Tay An communes. Affected level: Small However, dust and noise will not be seriously affected because (i) loading capacity of vehicles is less than 10 tons, (ii) communal roads are almost structured of concrete with the width of 3.5-5m; (iii) Among the total soil about 25,233 m3 must be transported; requires about 14 tip trucks with a capacity of 10 tons/ day within 21 months; Time of impact: 21 months
Erosion or sedimentation caused during clearing or earthworks	Yes	Negative	Minor	Temporary	In the work of excavating canals and filling the banks of the proposed canals, construction of on the canal structures such as culverts, water inlets and outlets, spillways, if excavated

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					soil is not collected then siltation will be occurred. It will be able to cause stuck in other canals that pass through the proposed canals, and create filling situation that affects cultivation areas of residents. Location: - The intersections of the proposed canal N24 and 06 existing irrigation canals at K0+40, K0+272, K0+400, K1+200, K1+970, K2+20; The intersections of the proposed canal 24-2 and 01 existing canal at K3+565; The intersections of the proposed canal N24-2-2 and 04 existing canals at K0+1.5, K1+15, K1+145, K1+265; The intersection of the proposed canal N24-3 and an existing irrigation canal at K0+867; The intersections of the proposed canal N24-4 and 07 existing irrigation canal at K0+220, K0+272, K0+460, K0+725, K0+940, K2+15, K2+288 and the main canal of Tan Hoa reservoir at K1+110, the pond at K1+970; The intersection of the proposed canal N24-5 and an existing irrigation canal at K0+90;

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					The intersections of the proposed canal N24 and 03 existing drainage canals at K2+355, K3+635, K3+635, K3+900; The intersection of the proposed canal 24-1 and an existing drainage canal at K0+462; The intersections of the canal N24-2 and 04 existing canals at K0+287, K2+918, K3+292, K3+971; The intersection of the proposed canal N24-5 and an existing drainage canal at K0+950; The fields nearby the proposed canals in Thuan Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune, Dai Chi hamlet - Tay An commune, Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My commune, Huu Hanh, Hoa Dong, Tan Hoa and Tan Le hamlets - Cat Tan commune; Affected level: minor due to excavated volume soil is reused to fill up banks of proposed canals. The discarded soil will be managed by the contractor; Time of impact: 21 months
Impacts arising from temporary storage areas including dust, noise and water quality	Yes	Negative	Minor	Temporary	Location: Stone, sand will be located near the construction sites where uncultivated land to

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					minimize affecting on living residents;
					Other items (steel, cement) will be stored at commune PCs, other public buildings or in rented houses.
					Transportation of material will generate noise, dust which affect local residents in Thuan Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune, Dai Chi hamlet - Tay An commune, Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My commune, Huu Hanh, Hoa Dong, Tan Hoa and Tan Le hamlets - Cat Tan commune;
					Affected level: Small
					Level of these impacts is minor because: (1) the temporary material store is mobile; (2) materials are mainly handled manually hence, dust and noise affects residential areas will not be significant.
					Stores will be located at dry places, away from water sources and channels therefore impacts on water quality will be insignificant; Time of impact: 21 months
Pollution of waterways,	Yes	Negative	Small	Temporary	In the process of excavating canals and

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
aquatic environments or underground water from wastes, chemicals, waste water or disturbance of contaminated soils					filling banks of canals and constructing on canal structures, oil and grease leakage will be able to cause water and soil pollution. On the other hand, if waste such as spoiled soil, sand will not be collected and controlled strictly then it will able to make water turbidity increased. Location: At the intersections of the proposed canals and other canals and ponds as mentioned above, and construction sites in Thuan Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune, Dai Chi hamlet - Tay An commune, Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My commune, Huu Hanh, Hoa Dong, Tan Hoa and Tan Le hamlets - Cat Tan commune. Affected level: Small The affected level is insignificant because (i) The number of construction machines is small; (ii) the construction is scattered over 17km long of the canal, therefore the concentration of the uncontrolled waste, oil and grease leakage is not remarkable; (iii) discarded soil is reused and under the management of contractors. The level of

		POTEN			
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					turbid water caused by sand and soil depends on the layout and control of excavated soil and temporary disposal sites of excavated soil; Time of impact: 21 months
Changes of water quality due to changes in inlet operation which cause sedimentation or aluminiferous intrusion or pollution	No				The proposed canals are far away from the coastal area, not affected by tide. Therefore, the process of construction does not affected by salinity intrusion, aluminiferous
Making sensitive flora disappeared and deteriorated	No				The proposed canals are located on fields or near residential areas. The site clearance for construction of the canals only affects people's crops and weeds. There is no sensitive flora surrounding the subproject area.
Dust or exhaust fumes from construction equipment.	Yes	Negative	Minor	Temporary	Location: Dust, noise are mainly generated by construction and material transport, affecting people living along the roads and construction sites at Thuan Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune, Dai Chi hamlet - Tay An commune, Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My commune, Huu Hanh, Hoa Dong, Tan Hoa and Tan Le hamlets - Cat

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					Affected level: Small Dust is mainly generated from excavating the proposed canals, filling the banks of the canals and transporting materials. However, construction of the canals does not cause serious dust or air pollution because (i) the subproject area is rural, the construction site is spacious, (ii) number of construction machine is not many and distributes over 16 km length; (iii) vehicles and machines for the construction are registered, controlled, maintained periodically and in good condition. Time of impact: 21 months
Noise from constrution equipment	Yes	Negative	Minor	Temporary	Location: Along the transport roads (the commune's roads and the road no.636) and construction sites at Thuan Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune, Dai Chi hamlet - Tay An commune, Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My commune, Huu Hanh, Hoa Dong, Tan Hoa and Tan Le hamlets - Cat Tan commune. Affected level: Small Affected level is minor due to (i) The number of construction machine is

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					not many (02 bulldozers; 04 excavators; 02 compactors; 06 jumping jack compactors; 14 tip trucks, 04 concrete mixing machines); (ii) construction sites are mainly on the field, away from residential areas. Time of impact: 21 months.
Increasing time and area of flooding	Yes	Negative	Minor	Temporary	The banks of the proposed canals will be built in a level which is higher than natural ground level. This will disturb drainage in the area near the construction sites, so the time and area of flooding will able to increase. Location: low area along the proposed canal routes at Thuan Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune, Dai Chi hamlet - Tay An commune, Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My commune, Huu Hanh, Hoa Dong, Tan Hoa and Tan Le hamlets - Cat Tan commune. Affected level: Small The affected level is minor because in the construction sites along the proposed canals there are 09 existing canals to drainage storm water. Moreover, contractors will build temporary drainage systems in the

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					constructions area to minimize flood. Time of impact: depending on the affect time of flooding and heavy rain during construction phase.
Impact on traffic or conditions for property access	Yes	Negative	Minor	Temporary	Construction of the proposed canals will disturb traffic in the subproject area because the proposed canals will pass through 35 earth roads with a width of 1.2 to 7m, a concrete road with a width of 3m, road no.19 and road no.636. In additional, material transportation will be able to affect on movement demand, transporting goods of local people, disturbance to individual households and cause risk for safety traffic. Location: A long the material transportation roads including the commune's roads, road no.19, no.636 and no.1A; the intersections of the proposed canals and 35 earth roads, the concrete road, road no.19 and road no.636. Affected level: Small Impact on traffic is minor because the traffic in the subproject area in low density with main transport vehicles of local peoples are motorbike and bicycle; people can use branch route in the

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					communes to travel during construction. Time of impact: 21 months
Impact on public infrastructure such as communication, electricity wires, inter-commune road, etc.	Yes	Negative	Minor	Temporary	Location: Commune's roads, roads no.19, no.636 Affected level: Small Communication cables were arranged in parallel with road 636; electricity cables were arranged in parallel with commune's roads. The proposed canals will pass through commune's roads and road 636, road 19 therefore, the canals will be able to affect on some local infrastructure works such as roads and electricity and communication cables; Besides, the roads will able to be damaged by trucks during transporting construction materials if they are over load. However, this impact is not significant because material transporation will be controled by contractors. Contractors will built temporary bypass roads near intersections of the proposed canals and commune's road, road 636 and road 19. The contractors will also build bridges over the propsed canals. Time of impact: 21

		POTEN			
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					months
Employment or livelihood benefits from employment of local people	Yes	Minor	Positive	Temporary	Location: Local people in the subproject areas such as Cat Tan, Nhon My, Tay An and Binh Thuan communes. Affected level: Small This is a positive impact; however, it requires the coordination between the contractor and CPC of subproject communes and nearby communes in recruiting local labors. (contractors often prefer to engage their own trained workforces rather than training unskilled laborers) Contractors will use local laborers for simple works such as moving soil, give priority to poor families, female householders, woman if they need jobs. It aims to raise their income, create more jobs and contribute to hunger elimination and poverty alleviation for community. Time of positive impact: 21 months
Effects on nearby heritage items such as graves, pagodas etc.	No				The subproject does not affect any national or local heritage items such as pagodas, temples, gravestones nearby the proposed canals.
Construction workers cause social disruption	Yes	Negative	Minor	Temporary	Location: Workers' camps along the proposed canals and residential area at Thuan

		POTEN			
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune, Dai Chi hamlet - Tay An commune, Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My commune, Huu Hanh, Hoa Dong, Tan Hoa and Tan Le hamlets - Cat Tan commune. Affect directly on workers and indirectly on the community near the construction site. Workers have to get temporary residence certificate to avoid social disruption in the subproject area. Some social problems can appear such as gambling, drug addiction, prostitute, violence, conflict amongst workers, or between workers with local people. Affected level: Small Impacts are at unremarkable levels because the construction activities of workers can be controlled by working regulation in the construction duration is not long (within 21 months expected); Time of impact: 21 months
Generation of excess spoil	Yes	Positive	Minor	Temporary	Location: Along Construction sites in Thuan Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune, Dai Chi hamlet - Tay An commune, Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My

		POTEN			
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					commune, Huu Hanh, Hoa Dong, Tan Hoa and Tan Le hamlets - Cat Tan commune. Affected level: Small This impact is insignificant because in fact, during the construction, some excess spoil will generate but backfilling soil is also required at banks of the proposed canals. Thus, they can be used to fill the banks of the proposed canals On the other hand, local people can use this spoil to level their land. Spoiled soil will also be sent to Hoc Oi lake and Ong Dua hill borrow pits to restore them. Time of impact: 21 months
Risk to health and safety to local people or construction workers	Yes	Negative	Minor	Temporary	Location: Residential area near the construction sites and material transportation roads; Construction sites along the proposed canals. 1. Dust, exhaust gas and noise generating from earthworks, transporting material, construction activities and operation of machines, etc. These factors have direct affects on health of workers and local residents; Material transport may create the risk of affects on traffic safety and

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					houses structure on road sides in Thuan Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune, Dai Chi hamlet - Tay An commune, Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My commune, Huu Hanh, Hoa Dong, Tan Hoa and Tan Le hamlets - Cat Tan commune; Traffic signs and signals are insufficiently arranged, awareness of residents in rural areas on traffic safety is not high. Besides, unsafe of transportation materials will endanger the traffic along the route; Sewage from construction activities and domestic use of workers. This causes some respiratory diseases for local people as well as workers. Accidents may occur if during the construction, workers are not provided with safety equipment and obey construction regulations. Affected level: Small Exhaust fume, dust and noise do not have remarkable affects on residents because of small quantity, low transport frequency of trucks (14 trips/day) and short construction period (within 21 months as expected) Other impacts mentioned above are insignificant

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					because the contractor will apply measures to mitigate impacts on the environment, on workers as well as local people in the subproject area. Besides, the contractor will provide workers with safety equipment. 2. Infectious diseases Affected level: Small Number of workers is not great (during construction, there are often fewer than 300 persons). However, the level of contagiousness depends on the control of construction unit and local authority; Time of impact: 21 months
Causes waste disposal problems from solid waste generated during construction activity or municipal waste generated in construction camps	Yes	Minor	Negative	Temporary	Location: camps along the proposed canals in Thuan Hanh hamlet - Binh Thuan commune, Dai Chi hamlet - Tay An commune, Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My commune, Huu Hanh, Hoa Dong, Tan Hoa and Tan Le hamlets - Cat Tan commune; material stores, Hoc Oi and Ong Dua hill borrow pits. Affected level: Small Solid waste that will be generated from construction mainly includes domestic waste of workers and scraps of transported soil and stone, debris, mud.

		POTEN			
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					Number of worker is not big, total about 300 workers, construction activities mainly include excavating 16 km of the proposed canals; therefore, generation of construction wastes are not so much about 322.4 m3/month (construction waste) and 2.0 tons/month (domestic waste) Time of impact: 21 months
Impacts on irrigation activities	Yes	Negative	Minor	Temporary	In the work of excavating proposed canals and filling the canal banks, if excavated soil is not collected then siltation will be occurred. It will be able to cause stuck in other irrigation canals that pass through the proposed canals and interrupt irrigation activities. Location: The intersections of the proposed canal N24 and 06 existing irrigation canals at K0+40, K0+272, K0+400, K1+200, K1+970, K2+20; The intersections of the proposed canal 24-2 and 01 existing canal at K3+565; The intersections of the proposed canal N24-2-2 and 04 existing canals at K0+1.5, K1+15, K1+145, K1+265; The intersection of the proposed canal N24-3 and an existing

		POTEN			
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					irrigation canal at K0+867; The intersections of the proposed canal N24-4 and 07 existing irrigation canals at K0+220, K0+272, K0+460, K0+725, K0+940, K2+15, K2+288 and the main canal of Tan Hoa reservoir at K0+335, the spillway of Tan Hoa reservoir at K1+110, the pond at K1+970; The intersection of the proposed canal N24-5 and an existing irrigation canal at K0+90; Affected level: Small Affected level is minor and can be mitigated by building culverts. Time of impact: 21 months
Impacts in operati	on stage)			
Inundation of sensitive vegetation from operation of the canals	No				Building new canals of the subproject will not cause flooding situation due to increment of irrigation area. On canal structures such as inlets, outlets and other controlling systems will be operated properly to handle flood. Moreover, there is no sensitive vegetation in the subproject area.
Excessive exploitation of surface water will	No				Reasonably exploit the surface water according to approved design task

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
make water supply capacity cannot catch up with demands and/or cause conflicts among households					of the works with an irrigation capacity of 727 ha for 2 rice crops/year; Increase the ability to meet the water demand for agriculture, especially the area has not been watered for long time; thereby harmonize the conflicts between households using water.
Water quality is changed due to salinity intrusion, aluminiferous water or sedimentation	No				The subproject area is not affected by seawater or tide, so it is not affected by salinity intrusion or alumiferious; The proposed canals will be linned by concrete so the water will not be polluted by sediment.
Water is exploited at sensitive ecological places/or reservation areas	No				There is no sensitive ecological areas or protection areas in the subproject area;
Productivity is improved by increase of irrigation capacity	Yes	Positive	Significant	Permanent	Location: Cat Tan, Tay An, Nhon My, Binh Thuan communes. Affected level: Significant Increasing irrigation area of 727 ha compared with current cultivation area; cultivation productivity and diversification plants in the subproject area are increased.
Cultivation habits will be changed due to the turning of land use for agriculture	Yes	Positive	Significant	Permanent	Location: The utilization area of agricultural land will be increased at less

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
purposes					cultivated area where often occurs drought in Tan Nghi hamlet, Nhon My commune, An Nhon town; Thuan Hanh hamlet, Binh Thuan commune, Tay Son district; Dai Chi hamlet, Tay An commune, Tay Son district; Tan Le hamlet, Cat Tan commune, Phu Cat district. Affected level: Significant
Reduce nutrition in the soil due to over-irrigation	Yes	Minor	Negative	Permanent	Location: beneficiary area in Cat Tan, Tay An, Nhon My, Binh Thuan communes. Affected level: Small There is not statistics or research in the area regarding the percentage loss of nutrients. Actually, the rate of soil nutrient loss is very small due to the cultivation in the plain with small slope that can not cause drift of soil when it rains or excessive irrigation. After the proposed canals are completed, the regulating system will be facilitated and more flexible, hence, the land will not lose nutrients due to excessive irrigation.
Soil erosion or scouring of streams or canals,	No				The canal is built from concrete so that soil erosion and land slide will not occur;

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
Congested canals cause flooding situation	Yes	Negative	Minor	Permanent	Location: Along the proposed canals of N24, N24-1, N24-1A, N24-2, N24-2-2, N24-3, N24-4, N24-5 and N24-5A. Affected level: Small In case of improperly operation and regulation of the culvert system, water will cause overflows and broke the canals. In addition, waste on the canals can cause stuck in the canals.
Risks caused by natural calamity	Yes	Minor	Negative	Permanent	Location: The subproject area, especially in Tay An, Cat Tan, Nhon My and Binh Thuan communes. Affected level: Small Natural calamity will have serious affects on resident life as well as economic growth in the region. However, directly impacts on canals are minor because their positions are in paddy field, not directly suffered from river or dynamic flow damage
Affecting water quality due to the increased volume of pesticide or chemical used for water treatment or increasing the waste water	Yes	Negative	Minor	Permanent	Location: Irrigation area in Tay An, Cat Tan, Nhon My and Binh Thuan communes. Affected level: Small After constructing the canals, the cultivated area will increase about 627.16 ha. Consequently, the quantity of pesticides

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					or chemical fertilizers will be increased. The amount of pesticides on field surface and drainage system will affect the quality of agricultural land and irrigation water, possibly groundwater. The risk will increase if the management of pesticides is not reasonable.
Affects on employment or livelihood	Yes	Positive	Significant	Permanent	Location: The subproject area in Tay An, Cat Tan, Nhon My and Binh Thuan communes. Affected level: Significant Increase incomes and living standards for people in the subproject area by means of increasing the agricultural land area for production, cultivation productivity and diversification plants of seasonal crops.
Impacts on ethnic groups	No				No ethnic minority living within subproject area.
Generating solid and liquid waste	Yes	Negative	Minor	Permanent	Location: The subproject area in Tay An, Cat Tan, Nhon My and Binh Thuan communes. Affected level: Small Agricultural waste after harvested or garbage from other farming

		POTEN	TIAL IMPACT		
IMPACT	YES/ NO?	IS IT MINOR OR SIGNIFICANT?	IS IT POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE?	IS IT TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT?	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF IMPACT LOCATION AND SCALE
					activities such as pesticide covers and straw is popular. Currently, waste has not polluted severely to the canal water quality, soil, crops and farming areas. However, in the long-term, it will affect increasingly to soil and water quality and plants if the management authorities do not control and minimize;
Occupying land of canal bank and canal safety corridor for individual purposes		Negative	Minor	Permanent	Location: the right of way (ROW) of the corridors of canals of the sub-project in Tay An, Cat Tan, Nhon My and Binh Thuan communes. Affected level: Small The occuping land for planting perennial trees or for personal purpose in the right of way (ROW) of the channel corridors are remain. Occupying land for planting perennial trees are violate regulations of the Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development on protecion corridor canals and makes difficulties in implementing compensation and project execution during upgrading of the work;

5. OUTLINE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PLAN (EMP)

5.1 Environmental Mitigation Plan

Table 4. Environmental mitigation plan

POTENTIAL IMPACTS	MITIGATION MEASURES	RESPONSIBILI TY	TREATMENT FACILITIES	COST
Pre-constructi	ion stage			
Disturbance of unexploded mine and bomb (UXO)	PPMU will hire the army to detective and clear unexploded mine and bomb in the subproject area to ensure that there are no any mine or bomb left in the proposed construction sites before commencing the work	PPMU		Included in the contract with the army
Effects on households from loss of residential or agricultural land	Implement mitigation measures outlined in the subproject Resettlement Plan	PPMU		Included in resettlement report
Construction	stage			
Dust, vegetation clearing, noise, water quality or other impacts from development of borrow areas for construction materials	 Operation license of Hoc Oi Lake, Ong Dua hill borrow pits and Nhon Hoa quarry must be obtained before exploiting construction materials. The operations licenses will include approved environmental certificate. Hence, dust and noise generated by exploitation activities will be minimized. When transporting construction materials, canvas must be used to cover to avoid dust. Construction equipment and machines must be in good condition and be maintained regularly. 	Contractor		No marginal cost No marginal cost No marginal cost cost
Erosion or sedimentation caused during clearing or earthworks	 Install sediment fences and/or sediment traps at intersections of the proposed canals and existing irrigation and drainage canals; Construct temporary drainage canals following the proper directions so that clean water flow can get far away from affected areas during 	Contractor	Sediment fences, traps.	No marginal cost

POTENTIAL	MITIGATION MEASURES	RESPONSIBILI	TREATMENT	COST
IMPACTS		TY	FACILITIES	
	construction; Minimize area of land clearance and duration of works within this area; Restoration of areas cleared for the construction sites; Dredge sediment if necessary. Re-vegetation after construction activity finishes.			
Impacts arising from temporary storage areas including dust, noise and water quality	 Implement dust reducing methods as mentioned above material extraction sites or temporary material storage yards; Material transportation is strictly forbidden in the evening when stores are located next to residential areas; Drainage ditches within the storage area should be controlled and properly transport unused material to disposal sites in Cat Lam and Cat Trinh communes, Phu Cat district; 	Contractor		No marginal cost
Pollution of waterways, aquatic environments or underground water from wastes, chemicals, waste water or disturbance of contaminated soils	 Store chemicals in secure area, with concrete floor and weatherproof roof and away from watercourses and floodplains; Ensure construction equipment and vehicles are maintained in good conditions to avoid leakage; Provide rubbish bins and containers at camping sites and construction sites. Transport waste regularly from the sites to the disposal sites at Cat Lam, Cat Trinh communes, Phu Cat district (This will be committed by the contractor and the contractor can hire an environmental company to transport the rubbish) Install sanitary toilets with septic tanks following sanitation regulation and washing facilities at construction camps. 	Contractor	Tanks for storing chemicals, sanitary toilets, rubbish bins and containers	Included in the contract

POTENTIAL IMPACTS	MITIGATION MEASURES	RESPONSIBILI TY	TREATMENT FACILITIES	COST
IIIII AGIG	 Collect debris, sludge at the construction sites. Avoid directing discharges from concrete mixing equipment to waterways 		TAGETTE	
Dust or exhaust from construction equipment	 When transporting construction materials, implement strictly dust suppression measures such as watering of exposed surfaces and covering the trucks with canvas; Ensure that all construction vehicles and equipment are well maintained; Use unleaded petrol. 	Contractor	Canvas, washing facilities	Included in the contract
Noise is generated from construction equipment	 Ensure construction equipment and vehicles are well-maintained Avoid constructing at night time; Inform local communities near construction area about schedule and duration of construction works. Collect feedbacks from the community through, head of villages and CPC. 	Contractor District/Town Support Team, CPC, DPC		Included in the contract with contractors
Increasing the flooding area and time	 Cleaning the construction site timely before rainy season to prevent soil and solid waste blocking water flow. Building temporary drainage ditches in the construction sites; 	Contractor	Temporary drainage ditches	Included in the contract with contractors
Affects on traffic or conditions for property access	 Install signal lamps and sign panels at crossing points with road branches. Limit the speed of means of transport on the route; Build bypass roads to facilitate people's traveling; Notify nearby community of schedule and duration of construction. 	Contractor Contractor		No marginal cost
Impact on public infrastructure such as communicatio	 Consulting the sub-project engineering staff to minimize physical impacts on public infrastructure and disruption to services; 	PPMU		No marginal No marginal

POTENTIAL IMPACTS	MITIGATION MEASURES	RESPONSIBILI TY	TREATMENT FACILITIES	COST
	- Avoid imposts on laves!		I ACILITIES	2004
n, electricity wires, inter- commune road, etc.	 Avoid impacts on low-voltage lines in villages during transport of materials and construction machinery; Minimize using heavy trucks for transporting materials in rainy season to avoid accidents from crashing into 	Contractor		No marginal cost
	houses or works at road edge due to slippery roads; Contractors must repair material transportation roads if they damage them.			Included in resettlement part
	 Comply traffic regulations (limit the velocity of trucks); Install warning signs and avoid crashes to electric poles and 			Included in the contract Included in the contract
	houses. Identify locations of communication wires in the edge of road 636 at Tan Nghi hamlet, Nhon My commune to avoid damaging them while implement construction of the proposed canals	Contractor		No marginal cost
Construction workers cause social disruption	 Consult with local Commune PC in the subproject area to arrange accommodation for workers (to avoid any negative impacts on local people's activities) and register temporary residence card for them; Request workers to collect waste as regulation and ensure that their construction camps are maintained in clean and hygienic conditions; Raise workers' awareness of environmental sanitation, infectious diseases as well as prevention of HIV/AIDS and sexually transmitted diseases and dissemination on social evils like drugs, gambling, prostitution, violence, stealing, etc. 	Contractor		No marginal cost
Risk to health and safety to local people	 Minimize impacts of dust, polluted air, soil and infectious diseases on local people and workers; 	Contractor	Safety equipment	Included in the contract

POTENTIAL IMPACTS	MITIGATION MEASURES	RESPONSIBILI TY	TREATMENT FACILITIES	COST
or construction workers	Provide workers with safety equipment.			
Causes waste disposal problems from solid waste generated during construction activity or municipal waste generated in construction camps	 Provide rubbish bins (02 bins at the main camp; 01 bin for each camp along the canal sides and request workers to collect waste and not to leave litter into any water resources; Provide containers to collect construction waste and hazardous waste such as used oil at construction sites. Collect solid waste regularly and transport to the landfill sites at Cat Lam and Cat Trinh communes of Phu Cat district which is located at a distance of 5-10 km from the construction sites. 	Contractor	Rubbish bins and containers	Included in the contract
Impacts on irrigation activities	 Install sediment fences and/or sediment traps at intersections of the proposed canals and existing irrigation canals; Construct temporary drainage canals following the proper directions so that clean water flow can get far away from affected areas during construction; Restoration of areas cleared for the construction sites; Dredge sediment if necessary. 	Contractor Contractor Contractor		Included in the contact with the contractor
Operation stag	де			
Reduce nutrition in the soil due to over-irrigation	Coordinate with agriculture authority/ Agricultural extension units to ensure that farmers are trained on proper irrigation method;		DARD of Binh Dinh province	Provincial budget
Congested canals cause flooding situation	 Operate regulation works canal properly, flexibly with real condition to avoid waste and water overflow at the proposed canals; Periodically dredge irrigation canal system after harvesting crop, heavy rain and flood; Periodically inspect and 	Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company		Provincial budget

POTENTIAL IMPACTS	MITIGATION MEASURES	RESPONSIBILI TY	TREATMENT FACILITIES	COST
IWFACTS	maintain canals and on canal structures.		FACILITIES	
Risks caused by natural calamity	 Ensure that subproject design will meet all safety standards on prevention of flooding, storms and other potential natural calamity; Irrigation works exploitation factory need repairs and maintain the works periodically to ensure the operation capacity. 	PPMU Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company		No marginal cost Provincial budget
Affecting water quality due to the increased quantity of fertilizer or pesticide or chemical substances or waste water	 Coordinate with agriculture authority to ensure that farmers are trained on irrigation method; Solid waste from pesticide, insecticide as well as other substance such as herbicide should be stored in safety tanks at cultivation area before transport to dumping area; Ensure weed and other floating waste are periodically cleaned along the canals; Coordinate with Agriculture Extension Center to ensure that farmers are trained on Insect Prevention Method (IPM). 	Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company/ DARD		Provincial budget and other assistance funds
Generated solid and liquid waste	 Periodically collect waste in canals and field surface; Build waste collection system; Improve the awareness of local people of waste management and collection in the field, canals via training courses. 	Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company/ DARD		Provincial budget
Occupation of canal and canal safety corridor for individual purposes	 Implement strict management measures to protect the canal banks and reservoir protection area from being reoccupied (for tree planting and other encroachment) by regular check and establishment of regulations on treatment of violations (if any) 	Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company		Provincial budget

5.2 Environmental Monitoring Plan

5.2.1 Environmental effects monitoring

6. Environmental effects monitoring is carried out to examine impacts of project in relation to ambient environmental conditions.

Table 5. Environmental effects monitoring plan

Mitigation Measure	Parameters	Location	Methods	Frequency	Responsibilit y	Cost
Construction	stage					
Minimization of noise generation	Noise level	At nearest residential areas of the main canal, primary & secondary canals N24, N24-1, N24-1A, N24-2,	on and	Weekly or when community' s feedback is raised	Construction Supervision Consultant (CSC)/ hold Environmental Supervision Consultant	Included in the contract with PPMU
		N24-2-2, N24-3, N24-4, N24-5 and N24-5A and residential areas near material transportation roads in Tan Nghi hamlet, Nhon My commune, An Nhon town; Thuan Hanh hamlet, Binh Thuan commune, Tay Son district; Dai Chi hamlet, Tay An commune, Tay Son district; Tan Le hamlet, Cat Tan commune, Phu Cat district		Every 6 months during construction period or when community's feedback is raised	Monitoring consultant on environmental safeguard policies of LIC team	Included in separated contract with CPMU
Minimization of dust generation	Dust concentratio n	The same monitoring locations of Noise	Observati on and communit y consultati on	_	Construction Supervision Consultant (CSC)/ hold Environmental Supervision Consultant	Included in the contract with PPMU
				Every 6 months during construction period or	Monitoring consultant on environmental safeguard policies of LIC	Included in separated contract with CPMU

Mitigation Measure	Parameters	Location	Methods	Frequency	Responsibilit y	Cost
				when community' s feedback is raised	team	
		The intersections of the proposed canal N24 and 09 existing canals; The intersections of the proposed canal 24-2 and 05 existing canals; The intersections of the proposed	Visual Observati on; Sampling and analysis	Weekly and after large rain evens	Construction Supervision Consultant (CSC)/ hold Environmental Supervision Consultant	Included in the contract with PPMU
Control of surface water quality	Sedimentati on, rubbish, lubricating oil and solid waste BOD, DO, pH, TSS, Total	canal N24-2-2 and 04 existing canals; The intersection of the proposed canal N24-3 and an existing irrigation canal; The		Based on requirement of water supply	Local people, Community monitoring committee Local irrigation staff (commune)	Province budget Without marginal cost
	coliform; fecal coliform, lubricating oil	intersections of the proposed canal N24-4 and 07 existing irrigation canals and the main canal of Tan Hoa reservoir , the spillway of Tan Hoa reservoir, the pond at K1+970; The intersection of the proposed canal N24-5 and 02 canals		Once every 6 months during construction or in case of at any time or in case of complaints of residents	_	Included in separated contract with CPMU
Labor safety and community safety	use of labor equipment; signal system	In construction sites and on material transportation roads along	on and communit y consultati	Weekly or when community' s feedback is raised	Local people, Community monitoring committee	Without marginal cost
	Obey for traffic law of transportation mean of construction material		on	Weekly or when community' s feedback is raised	Construction Supervision Consultant (CSC)/ hold Environmental Supervision Consultant	Included in the contract with PPMU

Mitigation Measure	Parameters	Location	Methods	Frequency	Responsibilit y	Cost
		Nhon My commune, Huu Hanh, Hoa Dong, Tan Hoa and Tan Le hamlets - Cat Tan commune;		Once every 6 months during construction or in case of at any time if necessary	Monitoring consultant on environmental safeguard policies/LIC	Included in separated contract with CPMU
Operation sta	age					
Surface water quality	BOD, DO, pH, TSS, Total coliform; fecal coliform, turbidity	Location: At 04 points: the intersections of canal N24 and canal N24-1A, canal N24-2, canal N24-5 and the intersection of canal N24-2 and canal N24-2-2	Observati on and communit y consultati on Or sampling methods following Vietname se standard when receiving feedback from communiti es	Twice a year in two first years of operation (1 time in rainy season and 1 time in dry season)	DARD, Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company;	Included in operation cost of Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitatio n Limited Company
Waste managemen t	Conditions on environment al sanitation within the subproject area; temporary waste storage yard	Throughout the subproject area	Observati on and communit y consultati on	Once every 6 months in first 2 years of operation	Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company	Budget provided following regulations at Decree No.115
Periodical canal maintenance	Level of canal sedimentati on and conditions of sluices, equipment and works on the main canal	Along the main canal N24 and branch canals N24-1, N24-1A, N24-2, N24-3, N24-4, N24-5, N24-5A	Field survey, communit y consultati on	Once every 6 months in first 2 years of operation	DARD/ Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company	Local budget
Re-	Occupation	Along the main	Field	Once every	DARD/ Binh	Local

Mitigation Measure	Parameters	Location	Methods	Frequency	Responsibilit y	Cost
occupation	area, type of	canal N24 and	survey,	6 months in	Dinh Irrigation	budget
of canal	occupation	branch canals	communit	first 2 years	Work	
corridor	(for planting	N24-1, N24-1A,	у	of operation	Exploitation	
	trees or	N24-2, N24-3,	consultati		Limited	
	other	N24-4, N24-5,	on		Company	
	purposes)	N24-5A			. •	

5.2.2 Environmental Compliance Monitoring

7. Environmental compliance monitoring is carried out to test compliance with operating procedures, technical standards and/or contractor specifications in the EMP.

Table 6. Environmental Compliance Monitoring

Mitigation Measure	Parameters	Location	Methods	Frequency	Responsibility	Cost
Pre-construc	ction Stage					
UXO clearance	Certification of clearance	Affected areas	Observation	Prior to commencem ent of site works	Construction Supervision Consultant/PP MU	Included in the contract signed with Construction Supervision Consultant
Construction	n Stage					
Erosion and sediment controls	Condition and capacity of	Throughout construction	Observation	Weekly and After heavy rain Every six	Construction Supervision Consultant Environmenta	Included in the contract signed with Construction Supervision Consultant and
Controls	controls	sites		months	I Specialist of LIC Team	Loan Implementation Consultant Team (LIC)
				Weekly	Construction Supervision Consultant	Included in the contract signed with
Materials storage	Condition of materials storage areas	Throughout construction sites	Observation	Every six months	Environmenta I Specialist of LIC Team	Construction Supervision Consultant and Loan Implementation Consultant Team (LIC)
Constructio n equipment and vehicles	Noise and exhaust generation;	Throughout construction sites	Observation	Weekly	Construction Supervision Consultant	Included in the contract signed

Mitigation Measure	Parameters	Location	Methods	Frequency	Responsibility	Cost
	covering of trucks; oil/fuel leaks			Every six months	Environmenta I Specialist of LIC Team	with Construction Supervision Consultant and Loan Implementation Consultant Team (LIC)
	Cleanliness;			Weekly	Construction Supervision Consultant	Included in the contract signed
Constructio n camp conditions	waste disposal facilities; general condition	All construction camps	Observation	Every six months	Environmenta I Specialist of LIC Team	with Construction Supervision Consultant and Loan Implementation Consultant Team (LIC)
Property access	Rehabilitate the possibility of temporary and fixed	Affected assets: roads in commune and affected assets	Observation and community	Once during construction works and once after finishing construction	Construction Supervision Consultant Local Community Monitoring Boards	Included in the Contracts signed with Construction Supervision and Loan Implementation
	access	during construction	consultation	Every six months	Environmenta I Specialist of LIC Team	Consultant Team (LIC) Local budget
Areas of standing	Ponded or undrained	Throughout construction	Observation and	Weekly during rainy season	Construction Supervision Consultant Local Community Monitoring Boards	Included in the Contracts signed with Construction Supervision Consultant Local budget
water	water	site	community consultation	Once every 6 months during construction or in case of at any time if necessary	Monitoring consultant on environmental safeguard policies/LIC	Included in separated contract with CPMU
Waste disposal	Environmen tal sanitation at	Throughout construction site	Observation	Weekly	Construction Supervision Consultant	Included in the

Mitigation Measure	Parameters	Location	Methods	Frequency	Responsibility	Cost
	construction site and temporary waste storage area			Every six months	Environmenta I Specialist of LIC Team	contract signed with Construction Supervision Consultant and Loan Implementation Consultant Team (LIC)
Operation S	tage					
Waste manageme nt	Site cleanliness and conditions of temporary waste storage areas; recent waste disposal method	Throughout sub-project area	Observation	6 monthly for first 5 years of operation	Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company	Provincial budget
Using irrigation water	Using matter	Households near canals	Observation and community consultation	Once every 6 months in first 5 years of operation	PPMU/ Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company	Budget provided following regulations at Decree No.115
Soil erosion or land slide in canal	Conditions of canal; level of sludge in water	At sections which have not be rehabilitated	Observation	Once every 6 months in first 2 years of operation	PPMU/Binh Dinh Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company	Budget provided following regulations at Decree No.115
Prevention of soil erosion and land slide in canal		At some representativ e locations in subproject area	Observation and community consultation	Once every 6 months in first 5 years of operation	PPMU/ Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company	Budget provided following regulations at Decree No.115

5.3 EMP Implementation Arrangements

Table 7. EMP Implementation

0		Roles and Responsibilities	
Organization	Subproject Preparation	Subproject Implementation	Subproject Operation
CPMU	Advice to PPMU Safeguards Officer on IEE/CEP and IEE/EIAR preparation Review and provide "no- objection" on IEE/CEPs or IEE/EIARs submitted by PPMUs	Suggest to PPMU Safeguards Officer on EMP implementation during construction Monitor progress during construction Consolidate environmental reporting from PPMU	Advice to PPMU Safeguards Officer on EMP implementation during first 2 years of operation Monitor progress during first year of operation Consolidate PPMU environmental reporting
PPC	Sign-off on environmental assessment documents prior to submission for approval Approval of any subprojects requiring EIAR that are not subject to MONRE approval	Project owner with ultimate responsibility for environmental performance of subproject during construction	Project owner with responsibility for operation stage environmental performance including implementation of EMP during operation
DONRE	Provide advice and guidance on environmental issues as required during subproject preparation	Monitoring implementation of EMP through their own internal monitoring system	Monitoring implementation of EMP through their own internal monitoring system
PPMU	Engage consultant and have overall responsibility for IEE/CEP or IEE/EIAR preparation and submission for approval Ensure staff are adequately trained in environmental issues	Responsibility for EMP implementation during preconstruction and construction Ensure that contract specifications and bud documents include environmental requirements Undertake inspections and monitoring of environmental issues during construction Coordinate environmental monitoring reporting to CPMU	Responsibility for EMP implementation during first year of operation Undertake inspections and monitoring of environmental issues during first year of operation Assist project owners to incorporate environmental requirements into infrastructure O&M procedures
Town and District PCs	Approval of subproject CEPs in accordance with GOV legislative requirements	Monitoring implementation of EMP through their own internal monitoring system	Monitoring implementation of EMP through their own internal monitoring system
Town and District Subproject	Assist in IEE/CEP preparation as required	Day to day supervision of contractors' in district including	Undertake environmental

Ownersity of the second		Roles and Responsibilities	
Organization	Subproject Preparation	Subproject Implementation	Subproject Operation
Support Teams (SST)	Assist PPMU to review bidding documents, contract documents, and tenders to ensure environmental issues are adequately addressed	compliance with environmental management requirements Undertake environmental monitoring and coordination of local community environmental monitoring activities	monitoring and coordination of local community environmental monitoring activities for first year of operation
Commune Supervision Boards (CSBs) and local community members ¹⁰	Involvement in consultation and participation activities to identify and develop subprojects Ability to comment on environmental assessment documentation upon disclosure	Involvement in environmental monitoring activities under the direction of SSTs	Involvement in environmental monitoring activities under the direction of SSTs
Construction contractor	n/a	Prepare detailed Site EMP to meet the Subproject EMP general requirements Allocate adequate resources to meet the requirements and obligations of Site EMP	n/a
Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company	N/a	N/a	Monitoring mitigation measure in the operation phase
LIC Team on environmental safeguard policies	N/a	Implement spot check environmental monitoring at subproject area once every 6 months. Monitoring results will be included in the report which will be sent to CPMU.	N/a
Construction Supervision Consultant	N/a	Implement construction supervision at construction sites every day. Implement environmental monitoring at subproject area every week. Monitoring results will be included in the report which will be sent to PPMU.	N/a

_

¹⁰ CSBs have been established under Decree 80 Regulation for Participatory Investment Supervision. Article 8 of Decree 80 provides the community with opportunities to inspect compliance, monitor implementation and evaluate the results of investments in the commune, including environmental impacts.

5.4 Monitoring and Reporting System

Table 8. Monitoring and Reporting System

Project Phase	Type of Report	Frequency	Responsibility	Submitted To Whom
Construction	Site Environmental Performance Report indicating compliance with Site EMP and monitoring results	Monthly	Construction Supervision Consultant	PPMU
	EMP Compliance Report indicating compliance with subproject EMP and monitoring results	Quarterly	PPMU	СРМИ
	EMP Compliance Report indicating compliance with subproject EMP and monitoring results	Bi-annually or twice during construction depending on construction duration	СРМИ	ADB
	Subproject Environmental Report indicating overall subproject environmental performance and EMP compliance	At completion of subproject	СРМИ	ADB
Operation	EMP Compliance Report: Operation indicating compliance with subproject EMP commitments during operation	Every six months for first two years of operation. Ongoing frequency to be determined based on review after 2 years	Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company	ADB and Town and District People's Committee

5.5 EMP Budget

Table 9. EMP Budget

Item	Marginal Costs for Pre- Construction	Marginal Costs for Construction	Marginal Costs for Operation	Marginal Costs Sub- Total
Mitigation				
UXO clearance	In a separated item on detection of UXO		No	Included in the contract with a army contractor
Compensation and land clearance	In a separated item on project compensation and resettlement		No	Included in other items
Monitoring				
PPMU's Internal monitoring	Included in management cost	Included in the Contracts with the		Included in contracts or

Item	Marginal Costs for Pre- Construction	Marginal Costs for Construction	Marginal Costs for Operation	Marginal Costs Sub- Total
	of PPMU	Contractor and CMC as well as in PPMU's management cost	budget	other operation capital sources
Community monitoring	Not available (n/a)	Local budget (as in Decision No.80/2005/QĐ-TTg)	Local budget (as in Decision 80/2005/QD- TTg)	Local budget
Independent monitoring consultant on environmental safeguard policies	n/a	Included in a separate contract with CPMU	n/a	
Training on capacity enhancement on environmental monitoring capability	n/a		Local budget	n/a
Public disclosure	Defined in consultancy contract on IEE		n/a	Public disclosure
TOTAL (intensify the capability and public disclosure)				

6. PUBLIC CONSULTATION AND DISCLOSURE ACTIVITIES

6.1 Description of Activities to Date

Table 10. Public consultation and public disclosure activities

CONSULTATION METHOD	DE.	TAILS OF ACTIVITIES
Correspondence and meetings with local authorities (District and Commune PCs, Commune Fatherland Front, Women's	Date of correspondence	07 /04/ 2024
	Dates of meetings (if requested)	21-22/04/2014
Union, Youth Union and others)	Minutes of meeting attached (Yes / No)	Yes
Public meetings	Date(s) held	21-22/04/2014
	Location(s) held	PC's meeting hall and cultural house of Binh Thuan, Tay An and Cat Tan communes and meeting hall of Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My commune.

CONSULTATION METHOD	DE	TAILS OF ACTIVITIES
	Invitees	Commune PCs, stakeholders, village heads, Young Communist League, Fatherland front, Farmer Association, Women Union of the communes.
	Methods of invitation	Radio announcement and letter, coordinate with Women Union to mobilize women's participation in meetings
	Agenda attached (Yes / No)	Yes
	Minutes of meeting attached (Yes / No)	Yes
	Number of participants	Total have 116 people
		Man: 89 people
		Women: 27 people
		(the list of participants will be closed in the minutes of consultation)

6.2 Outcomes of Public Consultation to Date

Table 11. Results of public consultation

Description of Issue Raised	By Whom?	Required Follow-up Actions?
Detailed design	Local people of Tan Nghi hamlet – Nhon My commune	In the surveying and detailed design period, the consulting firm is expected to coordinate with local authorities to find suitable water inlets. In cases where big housing losses observed due to the channel construction, it is recommended that the Consultants consider re-bending the route to mitigate losses to the locals.
Restoration of construction site	Local people	It is desired that the sites will be restored after completing the construction
Traffic disturb when transporting material on road 636 and commune's roads	Local people	Do not transport materials at rush hours (6 am to 7 am; 11 am -12 pm; 5 pm- 6pm)
Traffic safety on road 636 and commune's roads	Local people	The Contractors are supposed to slow down when transporting materials by the residential area along road 636 and commune's roads. It is necessary to plant construction signposts and speed limit signs
Construction workers cause social disruption and sanitation problems	Vice chair man of Nhon My CPC	It is requested that the workers maintain sanitation and public order; Register temporary residence card for workers;

Description of Issue Raised	By Whom?	Required Follow-up Actions?
		Request workers to collect waste as regulation and ensure that their construction camps are maintained in clean and hygienic conditions.
Dust from construction equipment	Local people	When transporting construction materials, implement strictly dust suppression measures such as watering of exposed surfaces and covering the trucks with canvas;

6.3 Future Public Consultation Activities

Table 12. Proposed community consultation activities

Activity	Participants	Expected Outcomes	Schedule	Cost Estimate
Kick-off meeting prior to construction commencement	PPMU, the Contractor, Construction Supervision Consultant, community representatives at project area	Publicize construction contents, schedule and plan for water supply	1 week prior to construction commencement	Be estimated in EMP budget
Periodical meetings	Contractor, Construction Supervision Consultant and representatives of local authority, organizations and community at project area	Periodically check mitigation activities and arising problems Propose treatment alternatives and reach agreement on implementation	from construction commencement	Included in contract signed with parties

7. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS

- 8. The subproject "Construction of branch canals of Van Phong irrigation scheme" will be implemented by Binh Dinh PPMU under IRDPCP in An Nhon town, Tay Son and Phu Cat districts, Binh Dinh province.
- 9. An environmental assessment of the project has been carried and the main negative potential environmental impacts of the sub-project during construction and operation stages include:
 - Air pollution from dust or exhaust emissions (CO, NOx, SOx, etc). Noise, vibration from construction equipments and vehicles on the road;
 - Dust and noise generated during the transport of material from material stores to the construction sites;
 - Traffic disturb when transporting material, effect on infrastructure system (electricity, road, communication cables), risks of health and safety of local people and construction workers;
 - Waste disposal problems from solid waste generated during construction activities or municipal wastes generated in construction camps;
 - Agriculture wastes (residue of vegetables, pesticide cover, straw of cultivation area) from the boundaries of the upgraded main & primary canal have been focus at the canal bed, obstructing and polluting the flow;
 - Affecting water quality due to the increased quantity of fertilizer or pesticide or chemical substances or waste water;
 - Risks of natural calamity due to Storm & flood occur during rainy season.
- 10. A range of mitigation and monitoring measures has been developed for the sub-project, which includes the following activities:

Mitigation measures:

- Measures for mitigating air pollution: During the transport of construction materials, watering the road surface and covering means of transport with canvas. Besides, other measures may include installing wheel washing equipments at construction sites and regularly maintaining vehicles and machines.
- The Contractors do not transport materials at rush hours (6 am to 7 am; 11 am -12 pm; 5 pm- 6pm) and to be supposed to slow down when transporting materials by the residential area and to plan construction signposts and speed limit signs
- Provide rubbish bins to store domestic waste at the construction site; request workers not to leave litter; provide containers to store construction waste at construction sites; install sediment fences and/or sediment traps to collect sediment before it enters waterways;
- During exploitation process, management authority should disseminate and consult the local authority/water users to limit the excessive use of water; establish regulated procedures and detailed water supply plan; update information year by year to inform users, implement dissemination and training on scientific irrigation to the community for understanding and implementation,
- Avoid deteriorating soil/water quality by fertilizer and pesticide through coordination and involving in agricultural encouraging programs, water management with participation of residents, etc.

Monitoring activities:

In order to ensure the compliance of measures to mitigate negative environmental impacts caused by the subproject, these monitoring activities must be carried out:

- The contractor must implement measures to mitigate environmental impacts in residential areas near the construction sites, along the material transportation roads and construction sites, worker's camps ect. Their implementation can be monitored by observing and measuring water quality, air quality and frequency of implementing these measures. Moreover, the contractor must arrange adequate resources to meet general requirements and compulsory regulations on EMP at the construction sites;
- During operation stage, O&M agency (Binh Dinh Irrigation Work Exploitation Limited Company) have to periodically manage water quality according to recent Vietnamese Standards and National Technical Regulations;
- PPMU should intensify the contractor's compliance with environmental regulations on material storage, construction equipment, waste disposal, air quality, dust, noise and vibration to ensure safety for the community during construction stage and operation stage; coordinate with local authorities to formulate and implement EMP.
- PPMU should ensure that subproject design will meet all safety standards on prevention of flooding, storms and other potential natural calamity
- PPMU Coordinate with Agriculture Extension Centre to ensure that farmers are trained on Integrated Pesticide Management (IPM).

Conclusion:

- 11. The construction of branch canals of Van Phong irrigation scheme subproject, Binh Dinh Province will supply irrigation water for 727.00 ha of agriculture land and improve livelihoods and reduce poverty for local people in the subproject area. It is expected to directly benefit 43,329 people in 4 communes namely Binh Thuan, Tay An,Nhon My and Cat Tan. Thus, the subproject will contribute to promote socio-economic development and modernize rural area:
- 12. Negative environment impacts caused by the subproject mainly generate during the construction stage. However, these impacts are temporary and they will end when the canals are put into operation. Upon completion, the proposed canals will help supply irrigation water to farmers. On the other hand, it will bring positive impacts to the environment and promote economic development for the subproject area. Thus, based on the Initial Environmental Examination, the consultants and Binh Dinh PPMU would like to recommend as follows:
 - (i) There will not be any significant impacts to the environment and no further environment assessment is necessary.
 - (ii) The IEE of the subproject "Construction of branch canals of Van Phong irrigation scheme" should be approved by authorities so that next steps can be implemented to ensure good progress and project benefits.

8. ANNEXES

- Photos of implementation of public consultation
- Photos of locations of air quality monitoring
- Other photos
- Public consultation and meeting minutes
- Data source

Annex 1: Photos of implementation of public consultation



Nhon My commune



Photo 1: Public consultation in Tan Nghi hamlet, Photo 2: Public consultation in Binh Thuan commune



Photo 3: Public consultation in Tay An commune



Public consultation in Cat Tan Photo 4: commune

Annex 2: Photos of locations of air quality monitoring



Photo 5: residential area at the beginning of the material transportation road for canal N24-2 in proposed canal N24 in Thuan Hanh hamlet - Tan Le hamlet - Cat Tan commune **Binh Thuan commune**



Air quality observation location in Photo 6: Air quality observation location - at



Photo 7: Air quality observation location at the Photo 8: Air quality observation location at the intersection of N24-2 and road 636 (Tan Nghi intersection of N24-2-2 and road 636 (Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My commune)



hamlet - Nhon My commune)

Annex 3: Other photos



Photo 9: The intersection of proposed canal Photo 10: The intersection of proposed canal N24-2-2 and road 636 (Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon N24-2 and road 636 (Tan Nghi hamlet - Nhon My My commune)



commune)



Photo 11: The intersection of proposed canal Photo 12: The intersections of proposed canals N24-4 and railway to North and South of **Vietnam**



N24, N24-5A and commune's road (Tan Le hamlet - Cat Tan commune)



hamlet, Cat Tan commune



Photo 13: Proposed Hoc Oi borrow pit in Tan Le Photo 14: The end of existing main canal N24, Thuan Hanh hamlet, Binh Thuan commune

Annex 4: Public consultation and meeting minutes

Meeting minutes at public consultation and lists of attendance in the public consultation meeting at Binh Thuan commune

CỘNG HÒA XÃ HỘI CHỦ NGHĨA VIỆT NAM
Độc lập – Tự do – Hạnh phúc Độc lập – Tự do – Hạnh phúc Dự ÁN PHÁT TRIỂN NÔNG THÔN TÔNG HỢP CÁC TÌNH MIỀN TRUNG (Loạn 2357-VIE)
DỰ ÁN PHÁT TRIỂN NÔNG THÔN TÔNG HỢP CÁC TÌNH MIỀN TRUNG (Loan 2357-VIE)
BIÊN BẢN LÀM VIỆC
Hôm nay, ngày tháng Mam 2014, tại Xã Jan Thuân chúng tôi gồm:
I. Đại diện nhóm tư vấn của dự án Phát triển nông thân tầng họn miề
- ông/Bà. VM Hương Lây Chức VI Vẫn ng D' do Dog.
- Ong/Ba. HOWN LONG Kank Chức vụ là Vớy (Dứ).
- Ong/Bà Day làn Ame Chức vụ Di) vấy Tai đồng củ
II. Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh
- Ong/Ba LE Din Pay, Chức vụ CB Ban OCDA ful
- Ông/Bà, Chức vụ
- Ông/Bà Chức vụ
III. Đại diện địa phương
- Ong/Bà Mynyers Wen Dungchire vu PCI UBALD xa
- ông/Bà Mgayan Den Dungchức vụ PCI UBND xã - ông/Bà Mgayan Làm Luc Chức vụ Ch Dig Chinh
- Ông/BàChức vụ
Nội dung làm việc:
chi triong this hill did our from the
10 mg 48184 mg 4500 feet 55 1
banens trên dis au Chien dai, hornes letre
Church are an tone wo Tal Is o
Gios, Mor drivos flam van van van Sand Lao xa
This lay is pair cure land the sa, ugus
don to hom town bily lay law vois

Sau khi đọc lại biên bản, những người có mặt đồng ý về nội dung biên bản, không có ý kiến gì Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh Đại diện UBND xã KT.CHỦ TỊCH Đại diện tư vấn

CỘNG HÒA XÃ HỘI CHỦ NGHĨA VIỆT NAM

Độc lập – Tự do – Hạnh phúc

Sựl Muas, ngày Litháng. O'hặm 2014

DỰ ÁN PHÁT TRIỂN NÔNG THÔN TỔNG HỢP CÁC TỈNH MIỀN TRUNG - KHOẢN VAY BÓ SUNG

BIÊN BẢN HỌP THAM VẤN CỘNG ĐỒNG

Về các chính sách an toàn: Môi trường, Tái định cư, Giới và Dân tộc thiểu số

Tên tiểu dự án: Hộ Hươ xã. Bình Thườn, huyện.	g bent filt lay Phong Tay Lon, tinh John Hing
I. Thành phần tham dự:	20 01 A . 10 ~
- Ong/Ba Vu Loan of Lay,	Chức vụ Từ Vâs Mos trường.
- Ong/Bà Loung Long Land	Chức vụ Từ Vất Mới frang
- Ong/Bà Dayllay Dies	Chức vụ Từ Vâs Tài đủi Cul
- Ông/Bà le Drul Pay	Chức vụ Cho Ban OLDA THE
- Ong/Bà Nguyễn That Du, ng	Chức vụ PCT MBND Xã
- Ong/Bà Nguyễn Uth Luc	chức vụ Caly bà địa chus.
- Ông/Bà,	Chức vụ
- Đại diện những hộ bị ảnh hưởng	người, trong đónữ, chiếm(%), Dân tộc
thiểu sốngười, chiếm%	
II. Nội dung	

2.1 Các nội dung phổ biến:

- Cung cấp các thông tin về dự án như địa điểm, quy mô, các thông số kỹ thuật cơ bản
- Chính sách an toàn của dự án bao gồm: Chính sách về giới và sự tham gia của cộng đồng; Kế hoạch hành động giới; Chính sách môi trường, Chính sách Tái đinh cư và kế hoạch phát triển người dân tộc thiểu số.

2.2 Tham vấn cộng đồng:

- Tham vấn các vấn đề giám sát và tham gia của cộng đồng trong các giai đoạn chuẩn bị, thực hiện, vận hành tiểu dự án, các vấn đề về giới và lồng ghép giới, nhóm dễ tổn thương, hộ bị ảnh hưởng nặng...
- Tham vấn các vấn đề về môi trường, tác động môi trường tiềm năng của dự án bao gồm tác động lên môi trường tự nhiên và xã hội của khu vực dự án và những biện pháp giảm thiểu các tác động tiêu cực;

1

- Tham vấn các vấn đề về tái định cư, các tác động dự kiến, quyền lợi của người bị ảnh hưởng, các biện pháp giảm thiểu tối đa nhằm có ít tác động nhất đến người bị ảnh hưởng.
- Tham vấn nhu cầu đào tạo của các hộ bị ảnh hưởng.
III. Ý kiến thảo luận
111.1.Các vấn đề về giới, tham gia cộng đồng (Dug Long người đây Tước Hàm vũng trị mong dụ viện độ Hàm gia nhiều hàn oào các địau Toàn thực lily đủ din (Sẽc tạp luân cho các Haul việy tham gia làm (484) là viữ làm cân thiết từ gián sat din du tot làm tho phụ mi ung là dùi dry và huy tong hợ hơn lưc tham gia thuếc hiện chi din
III. 2. Các vấn đề về môi trường
Dud the bline hay did du se the dang they die de plang whi hui, tring on Sorry, cae der of fluir bely did du can can co cae tring shap gran thier toe tong they cae to mot trung. New day of the cong com million hove their took they have con the tong com million co day bui, how the region day.

2

thong and quick that they has story and him cay thong la belong lon. Night day va mong much die and this than stay feel they alies alies and the feel many and they are the in and living the feel in and living. IV. Két luận Các sêy than gọn trý thong nhà chu thong thực hiện duy duy duy they nhà much di duy thing hand sim they duy duy they care they was mong much di duy this hand sim they are they are they said they are they are they was a mong much di duy this hand sim they are they are they are they are they are they are all they are are they was and prome they they are they are all they are are they are are they are all the are all they are all the are all the are all they are all they are all they are all		hop us grid	tal fluic	to val Shild	Hai
sien di an va mong miss di and tien trans and frein the first the first are and the first that are and the first than and and the first than a new chief the first have also are va mong much all an tries than the cong car din wa mong much all an tries than the cong car din vi hay and an tries than the cong car din vi hay and the cong car din vi hay and gray first the cong car din vi hay and gray their the cong of the first than the any or any thirty than the any or any thirty than the any thirty than the any or any thirty than the any thirty than the any or any thirty than the any or any thirty than the any or any thirty than the any thirty than the any or any thirty than the	n /	qua quaid of	ul thy his	5 stod, Sing-	hub
this the tho nhing guy that ten que the films have he for the films have he for the films have also and the films have an money much and ohn this hard some care the first and some the congregation of the co	-	di al va		or di du c	him
Che sen than gin ten thong nho che trang there have all air va mong mund do du this hand som Trong good tool the cone, care too Vi her quan tan che if the ede body phap gray they. John her quyen los who care his bo and history	than Ling	the floor	al phie sighting gry	ey did du co ding ters cae to by	gue anç
chi tring this hay di as va mong mund do do this hard som Trong gous took the cong cale dos vi has quan bay chi if dis a de boils phap go du thier. Itali sho quyen los his oac his bo and history.	IV. Kết luận	Cd. la	100 010	for Logic	VC
vi loi quan bay chi y din é de brily pháp gray productive. Itali les quyen loi luis oal lis bo and history.		ring this f	ide of a	v. vá mong	nba
'tue out his bo and history.		y quan bas	chi of o	in de bil	den y
	(Lug	oal 18 b	o and hid	Aong. I	

Cuộc họp các bên thống nhất và kết thúc vào lúcngày 21. tháng 2. 1/năm 2014 Đại diện UBND xã Đại diện cộng đồng KT.CHŮ TỊCH CHỦ TỊCH Nguyễn Tiến Dũng Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh Đại diện tư vấn

	CỘNG I	H ÃX AÓH	ỘI CHỦ NGHĨA VIỆT NA	AM .	
	DỰ ÁN PHÁT TRIỂN N DANH SÁCH	ÔNG THÔ KHOẢN ĐAI BII	Tự do – Hạnh phúc Briel I kuẩn, ngà N TÔNG HỢP CÁC TÌN VAY BÓ SUNG ỀU THAM DỰ CI	H MIÈN TRUNG	3 –
	(Tham văn cộng đồng	vê chính s Dân	sách an toàn: Môi trườ tộc thiểu số	ng, Tái định cu	
Tên tiể XãB.	u dự án: LVÝ CHỦ ình Thuận, huyệr		ng cap learl fr	al lan f	Hong
STT	Họ và tên	Giới tính	Địa chỉ	Ký tên	Ghi cl
1_	7/g thi Kim Sien	Nii	Thuốn Hanh	Januar	
2-	Mg thi Sé	(1	0	Ië.	
2	On the Thuy	11	11	They	
11		II	U	Uw	
4-	De Thi Duc				
11-	de Thi The				
4-	de Ahi Ouc				
11-	de Ahi Truc				
11-	de Ahi Truc	,			
11-	de Ahi Ouc				
11-	de Ahi Ome				

STT	Họ và tên	Giới tính	Địa chỉ	Ký tên	Ghi ch
1	Ca ván Dur	Nany	Thuân Ha	nh would	,
2	Vo TKHONG Quana	7 4		aan	
3	Phan chi Tham	6 4	//	Jehr	
4	Ca Van So	1	U	So	
5	Huynh Hali Nghu	ea 4	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Mul	
6	Vo Van Nhanh	Ч	16	Med	
7	Hà vàn Thanh	Y	Ч	These	
8	bou vào làm	Ŋ	11	Jula	
9	bui van ich	Y	D	re	40.00
	Hô Tam	Y	1	au	
11	Nguyễn Vẫn Nổ	Y	1	xle!	
12	Lê Pinh Curong	· 4	0	Ceco	
1.3	Vo TRUBA Dam	4	11	Ham	
14	Vo van Thien	y	10	Ceou	
15. 1	gregen nga ich	M	11	10	
16. t	greger Neva Hory	G	11	Hong	
	,			1	
-					

STT	Họ và tên	Giới	Địa chỉ	Ký tên	Ghi ch
				7.2	
				435-4	
	Đại diện cộng ở Tạ Thị Bich Đại diện Ban QLI	Whanh	a one	Dại diện UBND KT.CHI Đại Đại Đại Đại diện tư vấi	iến Dũng
	1	Whanh		Đại diện tư vấ	iến Dũng
	Mh. To Thi Bich	Whanh		Đại diện tư vấ	iến Dũng
	Mh. To Thi Bich	Whanh		Nguyễn 9	iến Dũng
	Mh. To Thi Bich	Whanh		Đại diện tư vấ	iến Dũng
	Mh. To Thi Bich	Whanh		Đại diện tư vấ	iến Dũng

Meeting minutes at public consultation and lists of attendance in the public consultation meeting at Tay An commune

Sed Section 1	
	HÒA XÃ HỘI CHỦ NGHĨA VIỆT NAM
L	Pộc lập – Tự do – Hạnh phúc
DỰ ÁN PHÁT TRIỂN NÔNG T	Thôn Tổng Hợp Các Tỉnh miền TRUNG (Loan 2357-VIE)
	BIÊN BẢN LÀM VIỆC
Hôm nay, ngày 2.1 tháng .	Le năm 2014, tại UBND Xa Tay Archúng tôi gồm:
	n Phát triển nông thôn tổng hợp miền Trung:
	., Chức vụ Từ Vais Grid
- Ong/Bà. Dulong Ale Ch	Chức vụ Tư V Độ TĐC
- Ong/Ba Nguyin Thu Trans	Chức vụ Từ Vân MĐ' thường
II. Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh	3
- Ông/Bà	, Chức vụ
- Ong/Bà. N. guyan Hulu thanh	
9 - /	Chức vụ Tử Vàn thườ Kế
III. Đại diện địa phương	
- Ong/Bà. Dang. Xuan Hoang	, Chức vụ Chủ tư Ch UBNO
- Ong/Bà Vố Thanh Khoa	Chức vụ Là Chinh Xa
	Chức vụ Chế tạ Ch. họn Phụ nữ
Nội dung làm việc:	Side va
	the West of the second
	the vet pie an kent test van
2) thank van	is Tai stimb eie mos tollione Ver
Ctin da us car	Lo Tai stinh ei, moi trulding vai
WINDA L	Went Cue Cot Ma Day us ha
Museuma (1) thuis	nhu càu đão tạo của người tem prê an
dan lina aun	mhu can das tas cua ngul
	(ener) pu an

Sau khi đọc lại biên bản, những người có mặt đồng ý về nội dung biên bản, không có ý kiến gì Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh Đại diện UBND xã AT! CHU TICH O CHU TICH 13 Thanh Nhân Đại diện tư vấn Shien Dec Chien

CỘNG HÒA XÃ HỘI CHỦ NGHĨA VIỆT NAM Độc lập – Tự do – Hạnh phúc

.Tay....A.M..., ngày21..tháng.4...năm 2014

DƯ ÁN PHÁT TRIỂN NÔNG THÔN TỔNG HỢP CÁC TỈNH MIỀN TRUNG - KHOẢN VAY BỔ SUNG

BIÊN BẢN HOP THAM VẤN CÔNG ĐỒNG

Về các chính sách an toàn: Môi trường, Tái định cư, Giới và Dân tộc thiểu số

Tên tiểu dự án: Dực	an Kinh N 29 - He thong Kinh tues van plan Tay Som tinh Binh Dinh
Xãaqfr.M., huyện	laysinhbimbbimh
l. Thành phần tham dự:	
- Ong/Ba. Heavyce Homes Hamb	Chức vụ từ vàn Co o
- ông/Bà. Dubng Duc Chim	Chức vụ Từ Van TAC
- Ong/Bà. Nguyễn Hêu T. hamb,	Chức vụ Cáis. b8 P.P.M.U
- Ong/Bà. Mayura. Van. Live.,	Chức vụ tư vois thiế Kế
- Ong/Bà. Dany Xuan Houng,	Chức vụ Chất tư ch 4 B.N.D.
- Ong/Bà. N. guyen Le. Ai.	Chức vụ Chu tích hệ phụ mã
- Ông/Bà,	Chức vụ
- Đại diện những hộ bị ảnh hưởng	người, trong đónữ, chiếm(%) , Dân tộc
thiểu sốngười, chiếm%	
II. Nội dung	
24.24	

2.1 Các nội dung phổ biến:

- Cung cấp các thông tin về dự án như địa điểm, quy mô, các thông số kỹ thuật cơ bản
- Chính sách an toàn của dự án bao gồm: Chính sách về giới và sự tham gia của cộng đồng; Kế hoạch hành động giới; Chính sách môi trường, Chính sách Tái đinh cư và kế hoạch phát triển người dân tộc thiểu số.

2.2 Tham vấn cộng đồng:

- Tham vấn các vấn đề giám sát và tham gia của cộng đồng trong các giai đoạn chuẩn bị, thực hiện, vận hành tiểu dự án, các vấn đề về giới và lồng ghép giới, nhóm dễ tổn thương, hộ bị ảnh hưởng nặng...
- Tham vấn các vấn đề về môi trường, tác động môi trường tiềm năng của dự án bao gồm tác động lên môi trường tự nhiên và xã hội của khu vực dự án và những biện pháp giảm thiểu các tác động tiêu cực;

- Tham vấn các vấn đề về tái định cư, các tác động dự kiến, quyền lợi của người bị ảnh hưởng, các biện pháp giảm thiểu tối đa nhằm có ít tác động nhất đến người bị ảnh hưởng.
- Tham vấn nhu cầu đào tạo của các hộ bị ảnh hưởng.

III. Ý kiến thảo luận

III.1.Các vấn đề về giới, tham gia cộng đồng
1) Quá trinh tham gia cue cac hó BAH và
he helding les' ten what the va mong much
1) Quá trinh Tham qua cue cac his BAH và hi helding loi teu nhoù tri và mong muns grain Sar quá trinh the hiện piệ an tại địa phương
2) Ban Cram Sar long time money much tham
2) Ban Criam Sar long đơng anong muần tham qua và được được tạo để có thể giám Sar tới
W. W. CATA
3> Ho) Phu nu Vet care Dooin this cung mong
muon one an still the hier mhanh chong to
phục vụ Tượt Cho các diặn trớn đất nông nghiệp.
4) Car Mha than non tas stren kien thus low dong
(4) Cac nhà than nêm tao độc kiện thuế lao đơng tại với cả nam và nư . III. 2. Các vấn đề về môi trường
1) Trong quá trimb the cong, co thể số lamo
and helding class most trulding inher ! timing on,
but trong Khong Khi và có thể gây tại mạn
giao Thong hook tinh trong most an winh trat Tu
do Cong whan the cong mang lay
27 Caro phai huan trà mair bang lai, mhu
cu cho cac hr BAH 1

	tái định cư và dân tộc thiểu số
	1 das dus plutông và cac ho BAH đã
	much pri ain the hier Do do noi
	mor phan tai san, dos dai và cay
	i thong nhar, đưng tinh ủng họ i trong quá Trinh thi Cong, gáy anh
L. R.	town the can the day gare and
x.comq	des tai san tai dai ha mau thi
2) Yen	Car Wha that thet hills you See
that qu	nhà thàu phái địng bú Cho các hộ cài nhà thàu thực hiện vào Sau an thu brach để sprám thiếi thiết hau' hệ BAH
Cho Cac	ME BAH.
T/	
IV. Kết luận	
N Caic Tuege thi Sonn ag l	ben what this vai mong much Die an use him tai the phoeng thoughthat grown
	Jav Jia philong va his BAH y mong mu
tilde stan	tau tap huan te nang cao nhan
	lais than gia Die an 10T hom
LILLIC , MIVI	
	tau tra phương nhất thể và Cam Kời il cán với mult độ Cao nhất

Cuộc họp các bên thống nhất và kết thúc vào lúcngày......tháng.....năm 2014 Đại diện cộng đồng Đại diện UBND xã MT/ CHÚ TICH Vo Thanh Nhân Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh Đại diện tư vấn Shind Duke Chins

CỘNG HÒA XÃ I	IỘF	CHÙ	NGHĨA	VIỆT	NAM
---------------	-----	-----	-------	------	-----

Độc lập - Tự do - Hạnh phúc

Dự ÁN PHÁT TRIỂN NÔNG THÔN TỔNG HỢP CÁC TÌNH MIỀN TRUNG – KHOẢN VAY BỔ SUNG

DANH SÁCH ĐẠI BIỂU THAM DỰ CUỘC HỌP (Tham vấn cộng đồng về chính sách an toàn: Môi trường, Tái định cư, Giới và Dân tộc thiểu số

STT	Họ và tên	Giới tính	Địa chỉ	Ký tên	Ghi chú
	trinh Van Thea		B. the UBNOX		
	Nguyan Van phu		phó BT UBNDX		
	Naugen Van Lang		Ct cuen Chien bin		
	Vo Thanh Nhain Dang Xuan Hang		phoa UBNOX		
	Trainh Vain What		Chutich YBND		
	Naguyers Voro Thank		Bi-Thi Doon		
	Bui Van Chinh		Ct has wong dan		
-	Vo Thamb Khoa		Dia Chinh xi	b.	
	phan vinh Phu		Dia Cluinh Xa		
	Do Van Namo		Xa Doan	clan	
	Hughin truc		To phap xa	Miles	

STT	Họ và tên	Giới tính	Địa chỉ	Ký tên	Ghi ch
	Phan Golp Nguyễn Xuân lâm Lê Dung Lê Van Kanh		Dai Tri	Cu	Ler
	Nguyên Xuân Lâm		Dai tri-	ans	
	Le Dung		Dai tri	dis	
	le Van Kanh		Dai Tri	Zank	
	Namen - Bich		Day Tri	Rul	1
	Humb Ngoc-hanh			Muly	
_	Humb Ngoc-hamb Do Van Huy Do Hung Xanh Trinh Vinh Ha			try	
	Do Hong Xamh			Sol	
	ruinh Vinh Hoa			Thoq	
	Nguyan Ngọc Hưng Trình Biến Hand	1		Hanh	
	Logaryon My Bich Hand	1			
					4
					-
			79		

STT	Họ và tên	Giới tính	Địa chỉ	Ký tên	Ghi chú
	trinhthi Hong Him		tai Chimh xa	Hyl	
	Ho thi Thu Hadrig		Van phong	These	
	vauges thi Ly		Dai tru	2	
	Truesna thi thing Hung		Up Dang by		
	Nguyễn thị Van		, ,	Van	
	Nguyên Thi phelong			PHUSing	
	Nguyên the Tuyêr Whan	q		nhung	
	Do thi Duy	•		0	

Đại diện cộng đồng

Dại diện UBND XÃC HU TICH PHÓ CHU TỊỆH

Wo Thanh Nhân

Dreing Drec Chien

Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh

Đại diện tư vấn

Meeting minutes at public consultation and lists of attendance in the public consultation meeting at Cat Tan commune

 CỘNG HÒA XÃ HỘI CHỦ NGHĨA VIỆT NAM
Độc lập – Tự do – Hạnh phúc
Dự ÁN PHÁT TRIỂN NÔNG THÔN TÔNG HỢP CÁC TỈNH MIỀN TRUNG (Loan 2357-VIE)
BIÊN BẢN LÀM VIỆC
Hôm nay, ngày 😃 tháng 4 năm 2014, tại Xa. Car Tanchúng tôi gồm:
I. Đại diện nhóm tư vấn của dự án Phát triển nông thôn tổng hợp miền Trung:
- Ong/Ba Houng Hong Hunh, Chức vụ Từ Vais Giới
- Ông/Bà Dhàng Dulc Chiến Chức vụ Tử Van TĐC
- Ong/Bà. Nguyễn Thu Trang. Chức vụ Từ Nam Mộ thường
II. Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh
- Ông/Bà Le Dimb Tan, Chức vụ Ban QLDA
- Ong/Bà La Dinh Tan, Chức vụ Tử Vara thiết Và
- Ong/Bà Nguyên Van Vu Chức vụ Tử Van Thia Kế
III. Đại diện địa phương
- ông/Bà Prạn Cong Tong Chức vụ Nhó CT USND
- Ông/Bà, Chức vụ
- Ông/Bà Chức vụ
Nội dung làm việc:
1) Tre vois thier he every cap vi tru dia dien
2) than von va trinh bay ve ar chinh sach
an town UE Tou dinh ou mor hiding Ch'or
và Sư tham già via Công đơng thuộc Dil an
3) Cthi mhas muling y kien eva lamb tae The
Philong và cac ho BAH da và Việc And hiện
Del and

Sau khi đọc lại biên bản, những người có mặt đồng ý về nội dung biên bản, không có ý kiến gì khác.

Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh

Đại diện UBND xã T.CHỦ TỊCH

Đại diện tư vấn

Trần Công Tòng

CỘNG HÒA XÃ HỘI CHỦ NGHĨA VIỆT NAM Độc lập - Tự do - Hạnh phúc

Cor. Tan...., ngày 22. tháng 4. năm 2014

DỰ ÁN PHÁT TRIỂN NÔNG THÔN TỔNG HỢP CÁC TỈNH MIỀN TRUNG - KHOẢN VAY BỔ SUNG

BIÊN BẢN HOP THAM VẤN CÔNG ĐỒNG

Về các chính sách an toàn: Môi trường, Tái định cư, Giới và Dân tộc thiểu số

Tên tiểu dự án: Kênh T Xã Cứ Tôn huyện	28 Van Rhong _ N24 Phi Car tinh Bint Dinh
l. Thành phần tham dự:	
- Ong/Bà. Houng Hong Hanh.,	Chức vụ the Van GTY
- Ong/Bà Phong Dilc Civin,	Chức vụ. Từ Lươn TĐ.C
- Ong/Bà là A in/h ton	Chức vụ Caro bố PPMU
- Ông/Bà LE DIMN Tom.	Chức vụ Th Vaw thiêr ka
- Ông/Bà Trấn Công Try,	Chức vụ PCT UKND
- Ông/Bà,	Chức vụ
- Ông/Bà,	Chức vụ
- Đại diện những hộ bị ảnh hưởng	người, trong đónữ, chiếm(%), Dân tộc
thiểu sốngười, chiếm%	
II. Nội dung	
2.1 Các nội dụng nhỗ biến:	

- Cung cấp các thông tin về dự án như địa điểm, quy mô, các thông số kỹ thuật cơ bản
- Chính sách an toàn của dự án bao gồm: Chính sách về giới và sự tham gia của cộng đồng; Kế hoạch hành động giới; Chính sách môi trường, Chính sách Tái đinh cư và kế hoạch phát triển người dân tộc thiểu số.

2.2 Tham vấn cộng đồng:

- Tham vấn các vấn đề giám sát và tham gia của cộng đồng trong các giai đoạn chuẩn bị, thực hiện, vận hành tiểu dự án, các vấn đề về giới và lồng ghép giới, nhóm dễ tổn thương, hộ bị ảnh hưởng nặng...
- Tham vấn các vấn đề về môi trường, tác động môi trường tiềm năng của dự án bao gồm tác động lên môi trường tự nhiên và xã hội của khu vực dự án và những biện pháp giảm thiểu các tác động tiêu cực;

- Tham vấn các vấn đề về tái định cư, các tác động dự kiến, quyền lợi của người bị a hưởng, các biện pháp giảm thiểu tối đa nhằm có ít tác động nhất đến người bị ảnh hưởng	
- Tham vấn nhu cầu đào tạo của các hộ bị ảnh hưởng.	
III. Ý kiến thảo luận	
III.1.Các vấn đề về giới, tham gia cộng đồng	
1) Cac ho mhat tru tham go a vois bon G.S.C	Ð.
ate to the grain sar cong stong tot hom.	
2) New name cao tap huaro, etao tav cho caé t	hainh
Vien ban CTS GD To co the many like grain sain	Conq
ctong	
3) Hai phu mie nhait thi ung ha Due ais va	Se
huy động thanh Viên trong Hộ tích ciệ tham	ga'e
Vao Dul ano	
III. 2. Các vấn đề về môi trường	
1) trong quá trinh thuse hien pul an chai C	han
1) Trong quá trinh thuếc hiện pư an chắc C anh hương tới mỗi trường tại địa phương b	lui,
tiếng ôn, có thể tặng Khá năng tại nan gọi	as
tiếng ôn, có thể tặng Khai nang tại nạn gọi. thống Và ainh hưởng tor quá trinh am ninh-	trai
til của địa philông	
2) trong qua trink this cong, otom vi this cons	<u>.</u>
não có các bilo phap giam thiếi thiết has	1
nën co coc bilo phap giam thiếi thiết hai Và ô nhiễn mô trường che bar, lust nuốc đương	ą.,
vars hants	
3.) N	
	2
	2

III.3. Các vấn đề về tái định cư và dân tộc thiểu số
27 Laws exce photolog y a care we care mon
17 Land that the philong voi cac his tai cae those BAH what this ung his but an thire hiers tou die philong
2) Die and thus hien se and hisong tot qua
trinh sinh hoar tai the philong, tay nhiên du
day là công trinh hương lot, du đư cac họ
They what the ring to view the kills Du an
tai stie philong. 3) Việc the him star, tai san, cây có hoa mau non thuc him stor bu theo stung qui stinh
3) Việc the how day tai sais, cây cor hoa mai
new there him ten bis they tung qui tinh
- The cong ling grou allow
Sau mia Vu thu heach, tranh this how. Cho vier San xuar cua caé ho BAH:
Cho viec San xuar cua cae ho BAH!
5) Nhưng tại San BAH Tanh thời caro phái ctar lư cho cae
5) Nhưng tại Sản BAH Tạnh thời car phải đại bụ cho caế IV. Kết luận
1) Lamb das dia philong và cac he BAH
ateu mhat the hier pre an teu dis philong.
2) Cai ho BAH Mong muon Du an otube this him
trong that gian, sens what at pluc vu cho dos sing,
San xuão cue nguês dans
3) Bon Co-S Co cua otia philong can ver than to
giam sar vier their his Die an Ben comb etc, has phy
nu cong se huy dong thanh Vien than gra
4) New han the whong and huring ve mo triling
de gram thier por an this has the
the quan thier and on their has the most tueling.

Đại diện UBND xã Đại diện cộng đồng Trần Công Tòng Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh Đại diện tư vấn Squill The Trong Tên tiểu dư án: Hệ thống kinh Van

CỘNG HÒA XÃ HỘI CHỦ NGHĨA VIỆT NAM Độc lập – Tự do – Hạnh phúc

Car Tan , ngày W tháng 4 .. năm 2014

DỰ ÁN PHÁT TRIỂN NÔNG THÔN TỔNG HỢP CÁC TÌNH MIỀN TRUNG – KHOẢN VAY BỔ SUNG

DANH SÁCH ĐẠI BIỂU THAM DỰ CUỘC HỌP

(Tham vấn cộng đồng về chính sách an toàn: Môi trường, Tái định cư, Giới và Dân tộc thiểu số

STT Ho và tên Giới Địa chỉ Ký tên Ghi chú

A Nguyễn Xuốn Thủy Nam Hoa Đống thun

I Trên phước Thiên Num Hoa Đống

V Trường Vam Co nh Tan Hoa Cổ

Nguyễn Ngọi Anh nh thưều thành

6 Ngà Vàn Lanh nh Tan Hoa Mhy

8 Trên Bà Thu nh Tan Hoa Mhy

9 Vô Vàn Giêna nh Tan Hoa Say

10 Đố Vàn Giêna nh thàn Hoa Say

10 Đố Vàn Giêna nh Tan Hoa Say

11 Nguyễn Ninh Hiệ nh Tan Hoa Mhy

12 Nguyễn Ninh Hiệ nh Tan Hoa Say

14 Nguyễn Ninh Hiệ nh Tan Hoa Mhy

15 Khuất Vòn ninh nh Tan Hoa Mhy

16 Nguyễn thành Phon nh Tan Hoa Mhy

17 Nguyễn thành Phon nh Tan Hoa Mhy

18 Nguyễn thành Phon nh Tan Hoa Mult

19 Nguyễn thành Phon nh Tan Hoa Mult

15 Đức Cổ họt Tân Hoa Mult

16 Đức Cổ

STT	Họ và tên	Giới tính	Địa chỉ	Ký tên	Ghi ch
ut	Nguyễn Thi Quy	NE	Hoa Dong	Qui	
18	Vo Dinh Tung	Mam	tan le	Ungs	
19	Vo Van panh	Mam	tân le	Dans	
20	Nguyễn Van Dam	Nam	Heli Hanh	-Done-	
2-1	Ho Luc	Nam	Hoat Dong	hul	
_ w	Names Now Sprigate	Nã	Huu Hanh	Alus	
23	phon thi le	1 1	Har Hanh	The	
24	Nguyễn Thái Sơn	Nam	How Hanh	Uni	
16	Nguyan Ngọc Anh	Nam	Taro Hoa	VY	
26	LE NOGE UT	Nu.	Tão Hoã	Ut	_
					-
					-
			100		-
					7

STT	Họ và tên	Giới tính	Địa chỉ	Ký tên	Ghi chú
27	phan thi The Dun	e No	tan le	Thique	-
28	Phon Thi Bich Nous) nt	tain lè	36	
29	Norwan thi Thunk M		tan le	When	_
30	pham thi Hanh	M	Tan Haa	Uttang	
	,				

Đại diện cộng đồng

"Đại diện UBND xã KT.CHỦ TỊCH

Trần Công Tông

Nguyên Thị Thu Frang

HÓ CHỦ TICH

Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh

Đại diện tư vấn

Meeting minutes at public consultation and lists of attendance in the public consultation meeting at Nhon My commune

CỘNG HÒA XÃ HỘI CHỦ NGHĨA VIỆT NAM
Độc lập – Tự do – Hạnh phúc Min. M.y, ngày A tháng DÝ năm 20
BO AN FRAT TRIEN NONG THON TONG HOP CAC TINH MIEN TRUNG (Loan 2357-VIE)
BIÊN BẢN LÀM VIỆC
Hôm nay, ngày 22 tháng D. Chăm 2014, tại XÃ Nhữ Muy chúng tôi gồm:
I. Đại diện nhóm tư vấn của dự án Phát triển nông thôn tổng hợp miền Trung:
- Ong/Bà VII Leang Lan, Chức vụ Từ Van Mố Trường
- Ong/Ba Doan Wom Ding Chức vụ 10 Vống Tay địng ng
- ông/Bà Hoang Hong Hand Chức vụ Từ vấy Cor8;
II. Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh
- Ong/Bà Le Kudy Son, Chức vụ OD Ban QUOX ful
- Ong/Bà LE Dine Tan Chức vụ CB Ban OL DA Tine
- Ông/Bà Chức vụ
III. Đại diện địa phương
- Ong/Bà Trần Anh Truy Chức vụ PCT UBNO Xã,
- ông/Bà HO thi Duri , Chức vụ CT HON Phy nữ và
- Ông/Bà Chức vụ
Nội dụng làm việc:
1) Til vais thit to til her and me with
1) I'l vais that's to tail being quy mo, is the can have muc cong tail and the dely as few that
pav) xa
2. Dono to van til bay so chil sail an toto bro gi
mon turing, tai tril lu gin và su than gia cui
and cook we do les later to the
hà phung an dur quyen à region dan
· \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \

Sau khi đọc lại biên bản, những người có mặt đồng ý về nội dung biên bản, không có ý kiến gì

Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh

Đại diện UBND xã KT.CHU T

Đại diện tư vấn

CỘNG HÒA XÃ HỘI CHỦ NGHĨA VIỆT NAM

Độc lập – Tự do – Hạnh phúc Nhữn Mư , ngày 2 tháng 04 năm 2014

DỰ ÁN PHÁT TRIỂN NÔNG THÔN TỔNG HỢP CÁC TÌNH MIÈN TRUNG - KHOẢN VAY BỔ SUNG

BIÊN BẢN HỌP THAM VẤN CỘNG ĐỒNG

Về các chính sách an toàn: Môi trường, Tái định cư, Giới và Dân tộc thiểu số

-	
Tên tiểu dự án: LO HO Xã. Nhữ My, huyện.	g hins has som thong TX An Nhon tinh brick Disk.
I. Thành phần tham dự:	
I. Thành phần tham dự: - Ông/Bà V.M. Hoạng Lay	Chirc vy No van Mos fresso
- Ong/Bà Doan Lun Aml	Chức vụ M vab Tal địng ti
- Ong/Bà Hoang Lave Hours	, Chức vụ là vấy Gra
- Ong/Bà Le Mily Son	Chức vụ GPD BOM DLDA BUS
- Ong/Bà le Din Poy	Chức vụ CB Ban QL DA Karl
- Ong/Bà Trun And Toun	Chức vụ PA UBND Xà
- Ong/Ba HOTINI DOEU	Chirc vy CT LED Phy my xa
- Đại diện những hộ bị ảnh hưởng thiểu sốngười, chiếm%	người, trong đónữ, chiếm(%) , Dân tộc
II. Nôi duna	

2.1 Các nội dung phổ biến:

- Cung cấp các thông tin về dự án như địa điểm, quy mô, các thông số kỹ thuật cơ bản
- Chính sách an toàn của dự án bao gồm: Chính sách về giới và sự tham gia của cộng đồng; Kế hoạch hành động giới; Chính sách môi trường, Chính sách Tái đinh cư và kế hoạch phát triển người dân tộc thiểu số.

2.2 Tham vấn cộng đồng:

- Tham vấn các vấn đề giám sát và tham gia của cộng đồng trong các giai đoạn chuẩn bị, thực hiện, vận hành tiểu dự án, các vấn đề về giới và lồng ghép giới, nhóm dễ tổn thương, hộ bị ảnh hưởng nặng...
- Tham vấn các vấn đề về môi trường, tác động môi trường tiềm năng của dự án bao gồm tác động lên môi trường tự nhiên và xã hội của khu vực dự án và những biện pháp giảm thiểu các tác động tiêu cực;

1

- Tham	vấn các	vấn đề	về tái	định c	w, các	tác động	dự kiến	, quyền	lợi của	người	bị ảnh
hưởng,	các biện	pháp g	iảm thi	ểu tối đ	a nhằn	n có ít tác	động nh	ất đến n	gười bị a	ảnh hư	ởng.

- Tham vấn nhu cầu đào tạo của các hộ	b	hô	6 b	bi a	ản	ηh	hưởng
---------------------------------------	---	----	-----	------	----	----	-------

III. Ý kiến thảo luận

III.1.Các vấn đề về giới, tham gia cộng đồng
III.1.Các vấn đề về giới, tham gia cộng đồng (a) lư dan what tự ủng be dù an vì mọng
Muion The than Cia can du an new lan
the shy nul than one von cony the trush
the plu nu than gir vou cong the truyers frages we dus an voi se van tring new to that
is to be seen and the live of
sus entire van surg urg va du con
San glain set cong orma de right spice tap
hum to rang one the ring than gia in di an
in draf liting grown sall cong tot for hois
Ting giar om thirst le the ran can thour
pringer we die ar son a se van ang new of har with child can surg ung his du an lan glain set cong trong to right the top hum the nang one lelie ving thain gia une du an wa drait luing grown sal cong tal tot hos and plusy on cry try to that lock he plus hop
the following of the party of t
III. 2. Các vấn đề về môi trường
Nour dois de nglu Wra than so thu dons
Sul de on hour trai mat larg Isli thi cong xmg Down trong 27 636 who has new coin club y Jen van de om tran giao thing
Down Anton 27636 into De men con club is
ten in the an ton dian them
Co che phu' lat xe var chuyer'
at De
New mais tot hai beis be feel the place
moun fra lai warn chil
from his an aint trat for then the lan
Min drung and he tring no buy le who a
trong thou, is the glass this stree

III.3. Các vấn đề về tái định cư và dân tộc thiểu số	
Land Lao dry plang và cae lo	BALL Da
fren floje nhát chủ trường thức hiện	dil an
	han dad
nong neghielp và cây co (fam fless)	
Dry Cay grai Fran mus vy tau Lie	a shi
troops third sai the son xuad, mus	mong
cua ngeils dans	

IV. Kết luận	10-1
chal grugen Are plueng od negetos das	a thry
som tatin' Chai	egia.r.
han get the plury can bet so thoun	già
vao du un , dan las fieu chi ve so un	
	dute.
(in) te xà hà khi thur huis du ai	1
	(contraction)
	2

Cuộc họp các bên thống nhất và kết thúc vào lúcngày 2. tháng 1. năm 2014 Đại diện cộng đồng Đại diện UBND xã TICH rấn Anh Tấn Đại diện Ban QLDA tỉnh Đại diện tư vấn

	DANH SÁCH (Tham vấn cộng đồn	Độc lập - I NÔNG THI KHOẢI H ĐẠI B ng về chính Dân	HỘI CHỦ NGHĨA VIỆT Tự dọ – Hạnh phúc N TÔNG HỢP CÁC T N VAY BÔ SUNG IỀU THAM DỰ I sách an toàn: Môi trư I tộc thiểu số	ngày L tháng l ÌNH MIÈN TRUM CUỘC HỌP Pờng, Tái định c	IG – :u, Giới và
Tên t Xã	tiểu dự án: LL HM NAM Mỹ, huy Họ và tên	Giới tính	L find Ray In Nuly, tinh d Dia chi	Dhong And Ding Ký tên	Ghi chi
	Hô Thị Điều	Nie	TON		
		Nui	Tan Nghi, Nhan Ng		
-	No the Harle	V	Tan reglin, Nhon My		
	Lê Thi tlai		lan Nghi, Man Ng	thing	
	Lê Thi Ngọc Liên	4	4	Hai	
	Tran The Nha	y	1	Lien	
	Ng thi Cenh	1.	4	200	
			u	Cears	
	Q.				
1					

STT	Họ và tên	Giới tính	Địa chỉ	Ký tên	Ghi c
	TRIBING NOOLI	1/2/ Nam	Tan Ngli	ch	
	TRUDY vin Ty	Nan	8	79	
	To the Dien	4	y	Down	
	Nguyên Cuo	· ·	ý	Gia	
	Olgrupin Van dais	-	y	care	
	Mergen Win Tink		Y	Pul	
	Agager hime Tai	V	Y	Jus	
	Nay in their Hilly	4	y	pd a	92
	My in who yes	,	ų.		Agez
	May in nan Chan	Y	y		West
	May wan Hran	Y	4		Hon
	Phung Van Quany	v			8 mi
	My up in ogo This	•	Y		Ens
	Nguyên Van phily	y ^k	V		N
1	Price dis Hais	1	u		Him
	te phone	y	V		Phen
	Le van Alghie	Cy .	y.		and t
0	rgayin Von Doo	Y	4		Pa
- 1	han Vom Thang	4	y	E .	
	Mayin Kien	Ч	9		tun
1	Your Van Think	Y	Y		w
/	Lyuyin Van Hoong	ų	U		Hos
1	guyin the than	Y	4		The
	Man Vom TRang Naugin Van Think Mayin Van Hrong Mayin Van Hrong Mayin Van Hrong Mayin Van Brên Jayin Vuan Brên	Ç.	· k		all
1	gaju Vuan Bien	9	}		Bris
	J 1				1 gran

STT	Họ và tên	Giới tính	Địa chỉ	Ký tên	Ghi ch
	Ranched ryh	Kan	Par Nghi	July	
	May in Van Dong	V	40	Jong	
	Nguyan Van Curry	4	ч	Cer	
					y E
	1				
	Đại diện cộng đơ	ong Haran	[[] [] [] []	Dại diện UBND x PHÓ CHU Trần An	
	Đại diện cộng đơ	Ho that	[[] [] [] []	1/2	
		Ho that	Diù Constitution de la constitut	Đại diện tư vấn	h Tấn
		Ho that	Diù Constitution de la constitut	Đại diện tư vấn	h Tấn
		Ho that	Diù Constitution de la constitut	Đại diện tư vấn	h Tấn
		Ho that	Diù Constitution de la constitut	Från An	h Tấn
		Ho that	Diù Constitution de la constitut	Đại diện tư vấn	h Tấn
		Ho that	Diù Constitution de la constitut	Đại diện tư vấn	h Tấn

Annex 5: Data Source

- 1. PPMU of Binh Dinh province, Subproject Investment Report (SIR) of construction of branch canals of Van Phong irrigation scheme, June 2014.
- 2. PPMU of Binh Dinh province, Basic Design Explanation of construction of branch canals of Van Phong irrigation scheme subproject, June 2014.
- 3. Department of Natural Resource and Environment of Binh Dinh province, Report on Environmental Status of Binh Dinh province, 2013.
- 4. Binh Thuan Commune People's Committee, Annual Report on Social Economy, December 2013.
- 5. Tay An Commune People's Committee, Annual Report on Social Economy, December 2013
- 6. Nhon My Commune People's Committee, Annual Report on Social Economy, December 2013.
- 7. Cat Tan Commune People's Committee, Annual Report on Social Economy, December 2013